
Televised Live, Government Channel WTRY  (10 WideOpenWest and 17 Comcast) Replayed Wednesdays 3:00 pm, 6:00 pm and 11:00 pm 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 
 MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 

 
 

Donald Edmunds, Chair, Tom Krent, Vice Chair 
Ollie Apahidean, Karen Crusse, Carlton M. Faison, Michael W. Hutson 

Padma Kuppa, Philip Sanzica and John J. Tagle 
   

March 8, 2016 7:00 P.M. Lower Level Conference Room 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES – February 23, 2016 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEWS 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0004) – Proposed 

Eddie V’s Prime Seafood Restaurant, North side of Big Beaver, West of Crooks between 
Lakeview and Alpine, Section 20, Currently Zoned BB (Big Beaver) District 

 
SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

 
6. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 

REVIEW (File Number SU JPLN2016-0005) – Proposed K-9 Club, North side of Maple, 
West of Rochester between Eastport and Westwood, Section 27, Currently Zoned MR 
(Maple Road) District 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
7. APPLICATION TO DE-LIST 3645 CROOKS 
 
8. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
9. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City 

Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  
An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 23, 2016 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on February 23, 2016 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Ollie Apahidean Michael W. Hutson 
Karen Crusse John J. Tagle 
Donald Edmunds 
Carlton M. Faison 
Tom Krent 
Padma Kuppa 
Philip Sanzica 
 

Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle Wortman Associates 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-014 
Moved by: Crusse 
Support by: Krent 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Tagle 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-015 
Moved by: Kuppa 
Support by: Apahidean 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the February 9, 2016 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Tagle 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 23, 2016 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Sanzica reported there was no Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) meeting in February. 
 

6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant reported there was no Downtown Development Authority (DDA) meeting in 
February. 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant addressed the March 8, 2016 Planning Commission meeting agenda. 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
 
8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number JPLN2015-0016) – Proposed 

Estates at Willowbrook, 28 units/lots, East side of John R, South of Wattles, Section 24, 
Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle addressed the changes provided by the applicant and recommended 
approval of the Preliminary Site Plan application. He also addressed a written comment 
from resident Paul Leitheiser of 3897 Wayfarer relating to the 25 foot buffer.  
 
The applicant Joseph Maniaci was present. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Michael Rener of 3875 Wayfarer posed questions with respect to the Dexter Street 
connection to Wattles Square subdivision. 
 
Chair Edmunds closed the floor. 
 
Mr. Savidant told Mr. Rener the City’s Traffic Engineer would be able to answer his 
questions about Dexter Street and offered to arrange contact with the Traffic Engineer. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-016 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Support by: Krent 
 

RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Condominium Approval, pursuant to Article 8 and 
Section 10.02 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for Estates at Willowbrook Site 
Condominium, 28 units/lots, East side of John R, South of Wattles, Section 24, 
Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District, be granted. 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 23, 2016 
  
 
 

3 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Tagle 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
9. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0003) – Proposed 

Trevco Industrial Building Addition, East side of Stephenson, North of Maple, Section 
26, Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported on the Preliminary Site Plan application for an addition to the 
Trevco Industrial Building. Mr. Carlisle specifically addressed parking. He identified 
minor site plan issues that could be addressed at Final Site Plan review, but noted the 
Planning Commission could ask the applicant to address the items prior to granting 
Preliminary Site Plan approval. 
 
Ilia Marko of Serra-Marko & Associates was present to represent the applicant. Mr. 
Marko said there would be no problem complying with the issues identified in the 
Planning Consultant report. He addressed the operation of the business and the 
construction of the addition with quality building materials. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. There was no one present; the 
floor was closed. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Parking calculations. 
 Parking reduction. 
 Future use of property. 
 Outstanding site plan issues. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-  
Moved by: Krent 
Support by: Faison 
 

RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves the parking lot screening 
deviation as indicated on Landscape Plan. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a parking 
space deviation of 10 spaces, bringing the total spaces provided to 74 spaces when 84 
spaces are required by Zoning Ordinance. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 
of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Trevco Industrial Building 
Addition, located on the east side of Stephenson Highway, North of Maple (1900 
Stephenson), Section 26, within the IB District, be granted, subject to the following: 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 23, 2016 
  
 
 

4 
 

1. Provide missing information identified in the Planning Consultant report dated 
February 12, 2016 prior to Final Site Plan approval. 

 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
The applicant was asked if he would consider additional landscaping. 
 
Mr. Marko said the detention pond in the rear was cleaned and a minimum of five trees 
remain. He indicated adding more trees would be no problem. 
 
Resolution #PC-2016-02-017 
Moved by: Krent 
Support by: Kuppa 
 

RESOLVED, To amend the motion on the floor to condition approval on the applicant 
working with staff to increase the landscaping on site. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Tagle 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-018   (as amended) 
Moved by: Krent 
Support by: Faison 
 

RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves the parking lot screening 
deviation as indicated on Landscape Plan. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a parking 
space deviation of 10 spaces, bringing the total spaces provided to 74 spaces when 84 
spaces are required by Zoning Ordinance. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 
of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Trevco Industrial Building 
Addition, located on the east side of Stephenson Highway, North of Maple (1900 
Stephenson), Section 26, within the IB District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 

1. Provide missing information identified in the Planning Consultant report dated 
February 12, 2016 prior to Final Site Plan approval. 

2. Applicant to work with staff to increase the landscaping on site. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Tagle 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 23, 2016 
  
 
 

5 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

10. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR JPCR2016-001) – 
Proposed Andale Commons, North side of Big Beaver, East of Livernois, between Troy 
and Frankton, Section 22, From R1-E (One Family Residential) District to BB (Big 
Beaver) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a cursory review of the conceptual site plan and conditional rezoning 
application. 
 
Present were the applicant Keith Rogers of RDA and Project Engineer James Butler of 
Professional Engineers Associates. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Required setbacks; site utilities along Frankton. 
 Pedestrian spine/connection. 
 Rendering, building materials and outdoor patio. 
 Stormwater management. 
 Mechanical room location. 
 Parking, drive aisle in rear. 
 Adjacent and neighboring residents. 
 

11. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR JPCR2016-002) – 
Proposed IHOP Restaurant and Retail, East side of Rochester, North of Big Beaver 
(1033 Urbancrest, 3132 Rochester), 3130-3142 Rochester), Section 23, From R-1E 
(One Family Residential) District to GB (General Business) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a cursory review of the conceptual site plan and conditional rezoning 
application. 
 
The applicant John Baker of Brand Growth Inc. was present. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Reuse of two existing buildings on site. 
 IHOP restaurant. 

o Build-out specific to Troy location 
o Parking 
o Seating capacity 
o Restaurant locations in Southeast Detroit area 
o Quality construction materials; limestone, walnut planking 

 Drive-through restaurant. 
o Speculative, no set user to date 

 Gateway to Rochester Road. 
o Set tone for future developments 

 Stormwater management. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 23, 2016 
  
 
 

6 
 

12. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
13. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:55 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2016 PC Minutes\Draft\2016 02 23 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



  PC 2016.03.08 
  Agenda Item # 5 
 

 
 
DATE: March 4, 2016 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0004) – 

Proposed Eddie V’s Prime Seafood Restaurant, North side of Big Beaver, West of 
Crooks between Lakeview and Alpine, Section 20, Currently Zoned BB (Big Beaver) 
District 

 
The petitioner Florida SE Inc submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site Plan application for 
a proposed Eddie V’s restaurant.   
 
The property is currently zoned BB (Big Beaver) Zoning District. The Planning Commission is 
responsible for granting Preliminary Site Plan approval for this item.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP JPLN 2016-0004  Eddie V's Prime Seafood Restaurant  Sec 20\SP-JPLN 2016-0004 PC Memo 2016 03 08.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0004) – Proposed Eddie V’s 
Prime Seafood Restaurant, North side of Big Beaver, West of Crooks between Lakeview and 
Alpine, Section 20, Currently Zoned BB (Big Beaver) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-03- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a parking space deviation of 5 
spaces, bringing the total spaces provided to 131 spaces when 136 spaces are required by 
Zoning Ordinance. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the 
Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Eddie V’s Prime Seafood Restaurant, 
located on the north side of Big Beaver and west of Crooks, Section 20, within the BB (Big 
Beaver) District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 

1. Pull the patio and overhang over the patio to within 30-feet of Big Beaver. 
2. Integrate more of the vertical column elements into the porte cochere to better screen 

the vehicular drop-off area. 
3. Provide an additional street tree along Alpine ROW.   
4. Provide detail of masonry wall. 
5. Provide required landscape transition. 
6. Screen transformer.  
7. Provide transparency calculation. 
8. Consider alternative material than EIFS for primary exterior material along Alpine and 

Big Beaver.  
9. Provide detail of bollard fixtures. 

 
 ) or 
 
(denied, for the following reasons:  ) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:  ) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
MOTION CARRIED/FAILED 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP JPLN 2016-0004  Eddie V's Prime Seafood Restaurant  Sec 20\Proposed PC Resolution 03 08 2016.doc 



Eddie V's, 2100 W Big Beaver

1: 1,500

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1250250 250Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

2/10/2016

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



Eddie V's, 2100 W Big Beaver

1: 2,800

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2330467 467Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

2/10/2016

Legend:

Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development; (PUD-14) Planned Unit 
Development #14

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 

  

605 S. Main Street, Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662‐2200 
(734) 662‐1935 Fax 

 
  March 1, 2016 

 

Preliminary Site Plan Review  
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 

 
 
 
 
Applicant:  Frank Carrera – Florida SE Inc.   
 
Project Name:  Eddie V’s Prime Seafood  
 
Plan Date:  February 5, 2016 
 
Location:   North side of Big Beaver Road, west of Alpine Road 
 
Zoning:  BB, Big Beaver Form‐based district 
 
Action Requested:  Preliminary Site Plan Approval  
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
We received a site plan and accompanying documents for a proposed commercial development on the 
north side of Big Beaver Road, west of Alpine Road.     The 2.26 acre parcel  is currently developed as a 
multi‐tenant office building.   
 
The  applicant  is  proposing  to  demolish  the  existing  three‐story  multi‐tenant  office  building  and 
construct  a  9,941  square  feet  free‐standing  Eddie  V’s  Prime  Seafood  restaurant.    This  will  be  the 
franchise’s first  location  in Michigan.   Access to the site will be via the existing curb cut off Big Beaver 
Road, and a relocated curb cut from Alpine Road.      
 
The property is zoned Big Beaver Form‐Based District.  The proposed development and use are by‐right 
and require Site Plan Review approval from the Planning Commission.   



  Eddie V’s Prime Seafood  
    March 1, 2016 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
2  P a g e  

Location of Subject Property: 
North side of Big Beaver Road, west of Alpine Road 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
Eddie V’s Prime Seafood  
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
Office Building 
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned Big Beaver Form Based Code, site type C 

 

 
 
 

Site



  Eddie V’s Prime Seafood  
    March 1, 2016 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3  P a g e  

 

Direction  Zoning  Use 
North   R‐1B, One Family Residential  Vacant 

South  BB, Big Beaver Form Based  Office / Commercial 

East  PUD #4   Office 

West  BB, Big Beaver Form Based   DTE Substation / Office 

 

MASTER PLAN 
 
The site is located within the Big Beaver Corridor district in the Troy 2008 Master Plan.  The intent of the 
Big Beaver District is to have ground level spaces front on Big Beaver occupied by shops, entertainment, 
restaurant,  and  similar  uses  that  stimulate  interest  and  activity.    The  upper‐level  floors  should  be 
occupied by office and residential uses. The  intent for future development along Big Beaver  is building 
from  lot  line  to  lot  line  that  incorporates  vertically  integrated  mixed‐use  commercial,  office  and 
residential towers.   
 
We discussed a mix‐use development or multiple buildings on this site but the applicant noted that due 
to the size requirements of the Eddie V’s restaurant and required parking, the site was not sufficient size 
to accommodate additional development.   Though  the applicant  is not providing a second story,  they 
are  incorporating  a  unique  two‐story  entry  feature  along  the  south  (front)  building  elevation.    The 
development is consistent with the Master Plan.     
 
Items to be Addressed: None.     
 
BUILDING ORIENTATION AND OVERALL SITE LAYOUT 
 
The proposed development is replacing an existing three‐story multi‐tenant office building.  The removal 
of the existing building and placement along Big Beaver Road brings the site into conformance with the 
Big Beaver  Form Based District.   All parking  is  located  in  the  rear or  to  the  side of  the building  and 
screened  from  Big  Beaver  Road.    The  existing  access  point  of  Big  Beaver  Road will  remain,  and  the 
existing curb cut along Alpine Road will be relocated further to the north.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
SITE ACCESS and CIRCULATION 
 
Access  to  the  site  is provided  via  the  existing  curb  cut of Big Beaver,  and  a  relocated  curb  cut  from 
Alpine Road.     We note  the  relocation of  the Alpine Road  curb  cut will provide  for  its placement  in‐
between  the  two  existing  drives  to  the  neighboring  property  across  Alpine  Road.    The  Engineering 
Department will review the proposed curb‐cut locations.   
 
Internal circulation accommodates two‐way vehicular movements.       Pedestrian access  is provided via 
the  existing walk  along  Big  Beaver,  a  proposed  5‐foot wide walk  along  the  Alpine  Road  ROW,  and 
internal  pedestrian  connections  linking  the  public  sidewalks,  parking  lot,  and  proposed  restaurant 
building. 
 
Items to be Addressed: Engineering Department to review curb location on Alpine.    



  Eddie V’s Prime Seafood  
    March 1, 2016 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
4  P a g e  

 
 
AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 
 
The  site  is being developed with a Building Form A building.   Building Form A  is a permitted building 
form for Site Type C.  Table 5.03.B1 establishes the dimensional requirements for the building form A: 
 

 
The porte cochere is located at the 10‐foot build‐to‐line; however, the patio/overhang is located outside 
the 30‐foot build‐to‐line.   To meet  the Big Beaver  form‐base requirement,  the applicant needs  to pull 
the patio and overhang over the patio to within 30‐feet of Big Beaver.   
 
In addition, the applicant should integrate more of the vertical column elements into the porte cochere 
to better screen the vehicular drop‐off area.  
 
Items to be Addressed:     1) Pull the patio and overhang over the patio to within 30‐feet of Big Beaver; 
and  2)  Integrate more  of  the  vertical  column  elements  into  the  porte  cochere  to  better  screen  the 
vehicular drop‐off area. 
 
PARKING 
 
Section 13.06.G of the Zoning Ordinance requires:  
 

  Required  Provided 
 1 space per 2  seats  272 seats = 136 spaces  131 spaces 

     

Barrier Free  5  5 

Bicycle Parking  2  8 

   
Required / 
Allowed  

Provided 
Compliance 

Front (Big Beaver)  10 foot build‐to‐line  10 feet (porte 
cochere) 

31.58 feet (to patio)
47 feet (to building) 

Not in Compliance  

Front (Alpine)  10 foot build‐to‐line  26 feet 
 

Requires Planning 
Commission Approval  

Rear  30 foot minimum  144 feet  Complies 

Side   0 foot  184 feet (west)  Complies 

Required Open Space 
(building coverage) 

30 percent  Over 30%  Compliant 

Building Height  Minimum 14 feet 
Maximum 45 feet 

32 feet  Complies 

Parking  Big Beaver:  Not located 
in front yard and 

screening 

Not located in front 
yard and screened 

Complies 



  Eddie V’s Prime Seafood  
    March 1, 2016 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
5  P a g e  

Loading  0  0 

Total  136 automobile + 2 bicycle  131 spaces + 8 bicycle 

 
The applicant  is five (5) spaces short of the required 136 spaces.     The applicant will need to request a 
deviation in the parking requirements as provided in Section 13.06 G.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  Request deviation in minimum required parking spaces. 
 
LANDSCAPING/HARDSCAPE BIG BEAVER 
 
The applicant has provided a  landscape plan.   Fifty‐five (55) Red Sentinel Astlibe (AJ) are  listed on the 
plant list; however, 45 AJ plantings are depicted on the landscape plan. 
 

  Required:  Provided:  Compliance: 

(Big  Beaver)  Street  Trees:  The Ordinance 
requires  that  the  greenbelt  shall  be 
landscaped  with  a  minimum  of  one  (1) 
deciduous  tree  for every  thirty  (30)  lineal 
feet,  or  fraction  thereof,  of  frontage 
abutting a public road right‐of‐way.   

300  feet  =  10 
trees 

10 (existing)  Complies 

(Alpine)  Street  Trees:  The  Ordinance 
requires  that  the  greenbelt  shall  be 
landscaped  with  a  minimum  of  one  (1) 
deciduous  tree  for every  thirty  (30)  lineal 
feet,  or  fraction  thereof,  of  frontage 
abutting a public road right‐of‐way.   

328  feet  =  11 
trees 

10 (proposed)  Not in 
Compliance 

Site landscaping:  
A minimum  of  fifteen  (15%)  of  the  site 
area  shall  be  comprised  of  landscape 
material. Up to twenty‐five percent (25%) 
of  the  required  landscape  area may  be 
brink, stone, pavers, or other public plaza 
elements,  but  shall  not  include  any 
parking area or required sidewalks. 

15%   29%  Compliance 

Interior  Parking  Lot  Landscaping:    1  tree 
for every 8 parking spaces.   Trees may be 
located  adjacent  to  parking  lot  with 
planning commission approval.   

131  spaces  = 
17 trees 

18  (3  trees  are 
planted  along 
parking lot edge)  

Compliant  with 
Planning 
Commission 
approval.   

Perimeter  Parking  Lot  Landscaping: 
Parking lots that front on a public roadway 
shall be screened by a landscaped berm at 
least  three  (3)  feet  in  height  along  the 
perimeter  of  the  road  right‐of‐way. 
Alternative  landscape plantings or  a  solid 
wall that does not exceed three (3) feet in 
height may be approved, where it is found 
that  space  limitations  or  visibility  for 

Berm  or  solid 
wall  with 
alternative 
landscape 
plantings 

30”  tall  masonry 
wall  with  hedge 
row.  (Detail  of 
masonry  wall  not 
included  in  plan 
set) 

Complies 



  Eddie V’s Prime Seafood  
    March 1, 2016 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
6  P a g e  

vehicular  circulation prevent  construction 
of a landscape berm.  

Landscape  buffering.    Required  buffering 
between  two  differentiating  land  uses.  
Alternative 2, 3, or Wall required  

1  large 
evergreen 
every 10 feet; 1 
narrow 
evergreen 
every 5 feet, or 
wall 

Mix  of  shrubs  and 
juniper  

Not compliant  

 
Applicant is to provide the required landscape transition between site and residential zoned property to 
the north.  
 
Transformer / Trash Enclosure: 
 
The  trash  enclosure  area  is  located  along  the  northern  building  elevation  as  part  of  the  principal 
structure.  A transformer is located east of the refuse room area.  No screening is demonstrated around 
the proposed transformer. 
 
Items  to be Addressed:   1). Provide an additional  street  tree along Alpine ROW.   2). Provide detail of 
masonry wall; 3). Provide required landscape transition; and 4)  Screen  transformer.   
 
FLOOR PLAN AND ELEVATIONS 
 
The applicant has submitted floor plans and elevations.  The architecture appears to comply with the Big 
Beaver  Form  Based  District  standards  including  the  use  of  projections,  façade  articulation  and 
fenestration  and  windows.    However,  the  applicant  should  provide  a  transparency  calculation.    In 
addition, EIFS is demonstrated as a primary material and should only be used as an accent material.  The 
applicant  should  consider  an  alternative  material  other  than  EIFS  for  the  Big  Beaver  and  Alpine 
Elevations.     
 
We have requested that the applicant 3‐D modeling of the site  in context with Big Beaver and Alpine.  
Additionally,  we  have  requested  that  the  applicant  submit  samples,  swatches,  or  manufacturer’s 
specification  sheets  of  the  predominant  proposed  exterior materials  and  colors  of  all  buildings  and 
permanent structures, including the proposed masonry wall.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  1). Provide transparency calculation; 2). Consider alternative material than EIFS 
for primary exterior material along Alpine and Big Beaver.  3). Provide 3D model; and 4). Submit samples, 
swatches, or manufacturer’s  specification  sheets of  the predominant proposed  exterior materials and 
colors of all buildings and permanent structures, including masonry wall. 
     
LIGHTING 
 
A  lighting and photometric plan  is provided on Sheet C7.   Nine  (9) double‐fixture pole‐mounted  lights 
are proposed within  the parking  lot, and  three  (3) bollard  fixtures are provided along  the pedestrian 
connection from Big Beaver Road. 
 



  Eddie V’s Prime Seafood  
    March 1, 2016 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
7  P a g e  

Illumination levels and proposed pole fixtures meet the requirements outlined in Section 13.05.  Detail 
of the bollard fixtures has not been provided.     
 
Items to be Addressed: Provide detail of bollard fixtures. 
 

DESIGN STANDARDS 
 
The Big Beaver design standards provide  the Planning Commission with direction when  reviewing  the 
proposed design features of this development.  
 
Façade Variation.  
 
The maximum linear length of an uninterrupted building façade facing public streets and/or parks shall 
be thirty (30) feet.   
 
Through the use of projections,  façade articulation and  fenestration, the building complies with this 
standard.    
 
Pedestrian Access / Entrance. 

a. Primary Entrance:   The primary building entrance shall be clearly  identifiable and useable and 
located in the front façade parallel to the street.   
 
There is a door directly fronting and assessable from Big Beaver.  
 

b. Pedestrian Connection. The pedestrian connection shall be fully paved and maintained surface 
not less than five (5) feet in width.  
 
The  applicant  has  provided  significant  improvements  to  the  pedestrian  realm  along  Big 
Beaver.   

 
c. Additional Entrances. In addition to the primary façade facing front façade and/or the right‐of‐

way,  if  a parking  area  is  located  in  the  rear or  side  yard, must  also have  a direct pedestrian 
access  to  the parking area  that  is of a  level of materials quality and design emphasis at  least 
equal to that of the primary entrance.   
 
Complies 

 
Ground Story Activation. 
 
The first floor of any front façade facing a right‐of‐way shall be no  less than fifty (50) percent windows 
and doors, and  the minimum  transparency  for  facades  facing a side  street, side yard, or parking area 
shall be no less than 30 percent of the façade.  Transparency alternatives are permitted up to 80% of the 
50%  total  along  the  front  of  buildings,  and  up  to  100%  of  the  sides  of  buildings.    The  minimum 
transparency requirement shall apply to all sides of a building that abut an open space, including a side 
yard, or public right‐of‐way.  Transparency requirements shall not apply to sides which abut an alley.   
 



  Eddie V’s Prime Seafood  
    March 1, 2016 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
8  P a g e  

Through  windows,  doors,  varying  wall  design,  and  the  outdoor  dining  area,  it  appears  that 
transparency  requirement  has  been met  along  both  Big  Beaver  and Alpine  Road.   A  transparency 
calculation should be provided.   
 
Transitional Features 
 

a. Transitional features are architectural elements, site features, or alterations to building massing 
that are used to provide a transition between higher intensity uses and low‐ or moderate‐density 
residential  areas.    These  features  assist  in mitigating  potential  conflicts  between  those  uses.  
Transitional  features  are  intended  to  be  used  in  combination with  landscape  buffers  or  large 
setbacks. 

 
Applicant has not provided the required landscape buffer.    

 
Site Access and Parking 
 

a. Required  Parking.   Off‐street  parking  shall  be  provided  in  accordance with  the  standards  set 
forth in Article 13, Site Design Standards.    
 
The applicant is deficient five (5) parking spaces.  See parking section of this report. 
  

b. Location. 
I. When parking is located in a side yard (behind the front building line) but  fronts on the 

required building line, no more than fifty (50) percent of the  total site’s linear feet along 
the required building line or one hundred (100) feet, whichever is less, shall be occupied 
by parking.    
 
All the parking is located to the rear or side of the building and complies with parking 
location requirements.   
 

II. For a corner  lot, shall be no more than fifty (50) percent of the site’s cumulative  linear 
feet along the required building  lines or one hundred (100) feet, whichever  is  less, shall 
be occupied by parking.  The building shall be located in the corner of the lot adjacent to 
the intersection.  

 
  Complies 

 
III. For a double frontage lot or a lot that has frontage on three (3) streets, the  cumulative 

total of all frontages occupied by parking shall be no more  than sixty‐five (65) percent of 
the total site’s linear feet along a required  building line or one hundred and twenty‐five 
(125) feet, whichever is less.  
 
Not Applicable  

 
IV. Where off‐street parking is visible from a street, it should be screened in accordance with 

the standards set forth in Section 13.02.C.   
 



  Eddie V’s Prime Seafood  
    March 1, 2016 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
9  P a g e  

Complies.    However,  detail  of  the  proposed  30”  tall  masonry  wall  has  not  been 
provided. 

   
Items to be Addressed: Address site plan comments    
 
SUMMARY OF FINDINGS 
 
We support the development of this site, and find that the building will add architectural interest to the 
corridor.  However, there are a number of minor issues that should be addressed prior to preliminary 
site plan approval:  
  

1) Pull the patio and overhang over the patio to within 30‐feet of Big Beaver. 

2) Integrate more  of  the  vertical  column  elements  into  the  porte  cochere  to  better  screen  the 
vehicular drop‐off area. 

3) Receive  deviation in minimum required parking spaces. 
 

4) Provide an additional street tree along Alpine ROW.   

5) Provide detail of masonry wall. 

6)  Provide required landscape transition. 

7) Screen  transformer.  

8) Provide transparency calculation. 
 

9) Consider  alternative  material  than  EIFS  for  primary  exterior  material  along  Alpine  and  Big 
Beaver.  
 

10) Provide 3D model. 
 

11) Submit samples, swatches, or manufacturer’s specification sheets of the predominant proposed 
exterior materials and colors of all buildings and permanent structures, including masonry wall. 
 

12) Provide detail of bollard fixtures. 
 

 
#225‐1606 
 
Cc:  Frank Carrera via fcarrera@darden.com 
  Charles Whittall via chuck@unicorpusa.com 
 



REFUSE
CONTAINER

ROOM

RESTAURANT
ENTRY

PATIO

EDDIE V'S
PRIME SEAFOOD

RESTAURANT

SERVICE
ENTRY

G:\16-017\dwg\16-017_base.dwg, 2/5/2016 12:54:31 PM, DWFx ePlot (XPS Compatible).pc3



G:\16-017\dwg\16-017_base.dwg, 2/5/2016 12:54:38 PM, DWFx ePlot (XPS Compatible).pc3



REFUSE
CONTAINER

ROOM

RESTAURANT
ENTRY

PATIO

EDDIE V'S
PRIME SEAFOOD

RESTAURANT

SERVICE
ENTRY

TRANS

G:\16-017\dwg\16-017_base.dwg, 2/5/2016 12:54:49 PM, DWFx ePlot (XPS Compatible).pc3



TRANS

G:\16-017\dwg\16-017_base.dwg, 2/5/2016 12:54:57 PM, DWFx ePlot (XPS Compatible).pc3



REFUSE
CONTAINER

ROOM

RESTAURANT
ENTRY

PATIO

EDDIE V'S
PRIME SEAFOOD

RESTAURANT

SERVICE
ENTRY

TRANS

G:\16-017\dwg\16-017_base.dwg, 2/5/2016 12:55:07 PM, DWFx ePlot (XPS Compatible).pc3



REFUSE
CONTAINER

ROOM

RESTAURANT
ENTRY

PATIO

EDDIE V'S
PRIME SEAFOOD

RESTAURANT

SERVICE
ENTRY

TRANS

G:\16-017\dwg\16-017_base.dwg, 2/5/2016 12:55:16 PM, DWFx ePlot (XPS Compatible).pc3



REFUSE
CONTAINER

ROOM

RESTAURANT
ENTRY

PATIO

EDDIE V'S
PRIME SEAFOOD

RESTAURANT

SERVICE
ENTRY

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.4

1.8

2.0

1.8

1.6

2.2

2.2

2.0

2.0

1.9

2.1

2.0

2.0

1.9

1.9

1.8

1.4

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.9

3.3

5.9

6.2

4.3

2.5

4.9

6.8

6.2

4.3

5.2

6.4

6.3

3.9

4.2

5.9

5.8

3.9

1.1

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.6

3.4

6.6

9.4

4.7

2.1

5.5

16.1

6.4

3.5

5.1

10.2

6.6

3.9

4.3

7.2

7.8

4.0

0.8

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.8

3.1

8.6

7.1

4.4

2.6

6.0

6.9

8.0

3.3

4.6

7.1

8.8

3.9

4.3

8.0

7.6

3.6

0.9

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.3

0.9

3.1

3.6

3.8

3.8

2.6

3.3

3.6

3.8

3.2

4.1

3.8

3.7

3.8

4.0

3.8

3.7

3.4

1.0

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.3

0.8

1.8

2.4

2.5

2.1

1.6

1.3

1.6

1.6

1.6

1.6

1.7

1.6

1.4

1.3

1.4

1.3

1.0

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.9

3.3

5.4

5.5

4.6

2.4

2.8

3.0

2.9

3.1

3.0

3.0

2.9

2.9

2.1

2.2

2.0

1.6

0.7

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.7

3.5

6.7

7.7

4.5

2.4

5.3

7.3

8.1

3.8

5.1

7.4

8.2

4.1

4.7

6.1

6.1

3.4

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.8

3.3

8.0

7.1

4.1

2.1

5.4

16.0

6.2

3.7

5.3

13.7

6.6

4.1

4.6

8.0

7.3

3.8

0.7

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.3

0.9

3.3

3.8

4.0

3.9

2.4

5.2

7.3

7.8

3.9

5.0

7.4

7.9

3.9

4.4

7.9

7.8

3.6

0.9

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.7

1.1

1.2

1.2

1.5

2.6

2.8

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.9

2.8

3.0

4.0

3.8

3.5

3.1

1.0

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.8

1.1

1.6

1.9

1.8

1.2

0.7

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.0

0.4

1.0

3.3

3.7

3.6

3.2

1.0

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.8

3.4

8.0

7.3

3.8

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.8

3.8

7.3

7.4

3.9

0.7

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.3

1.1

3.9

5.6

5.8

3.5

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.6

1.2

1.7

1.7

1.5

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.25 0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25 0.25

0.25

0.25

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5 0.5 0.5

0.5

1

1

1

1

1 1 1

1

1

2 2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

G:\16-017\dwg\16-017_base.dwg, 2/5/2016 12:55:29 PM, DWFx ePlot (XPS Compatible).pc3



G:\16-017\dwg\16-017_base.dwg, 2/5/2016 12:55:40 PM, DWFx ePlot (XPS Compatible).pc3



�

�� ��������	� �� ��������	�


���� ���	� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

� �����	 �
���� ��
�	�

 ! "  # $ %  & ' # ( )  * # * +  (  ( # # $ , - # .  
 / 0 1 ) 0 % " 2 , 1 # % ( 3 ' ( 0 . , * 3 & , 4 4 ) # (  2 , 0 %5

(  $ 6 1  * # % ) , 0 %  (( # # 2
(  1 ) , 6 ( , % ) % ) ( 3 ' , ) 0 #

 ! "  # $ * , % # ' 3 , - # .  
 ! "  # $ * , % # ' 3 , - # .  & , )  ( $  , ) 6 (  & 0 ) + .  ( ) 0 * , 4$ 0 %  4  2  % ) 1

 / 0 1 ) 0 % " ' 6 - 4 0 * '  !  1 ) ( 0 , % 1 0 !  & , 4 7 ) # (  2 , 0 %

89:;<8;=9>9?9@9A>=BC8
AB@9:CDE

 ! "  # $ * , % # ' 3 , - # .  
( , 0 1  ! 4 , % ! 1 * , ' 0 % " ' 4 , % )  (

1  ( . 0 *   % ) ( 3  / 0 )
%  & * # % * (  )  1 0 !  & , 4 7 * # % %  * ) 0 % "- 6 0 4 ! 0 % "  % ) ( 3 ) # ' 6 - 4 0 * 1 0 !  & , 4 7

F G H
F G H

F I J H
F J K H

F L G H

F I M H

F L N H
F N H

G OP Q R
'  !  1 ) ( 0 , % & , 4 7 & , 3

'  !  1 ) ( 0 , % , * *  1 1' 4 , % ) 0 % " 0 1 4 , % !
?DC8>B8SBADC8@

?DC8>B8SBADC8@
$ 0 (  ) ( 6 * 7 ) 6 ( % 0 % " ( , ! 0 6 1TU UVW XY Z[\ ] [^

_\ ] [^ . , %
4 , % ! 1 * , '  , (  ,

DC8@A;C?9C=9C

DC8@A;C?9C=9C
DC8@A;C?9C=9C DC8@A;C?9C=9C

4 , % ! 1 * , '  , (  ,

4 , % ! 1 * , '  , (  ,
à ab a c

à ab a c

de fg hi de fg hi

, * *  1 1 0 - 4  ' , ( 7 0 % "1 0 " % , "  j ) 3 '5 F ! ( 0 .   % ) ( 3 ( # 6 % ! P , - # 6 ) H

89:@=Bk9CBAD9Zl\ ] [^
20' - 3"m[\ ] [^! ( 0 .  , 0 1 4  I K O P Q R

m[\ ] [^no pq o r
s\ ] t^ ! ( 0 .  , 0 1 4  I K O P Q R ) 3 '5u OP N R vwxyz{x|}zZ~\ ] t^ ms\ ] [^ >�?� ) 3 '5u OP N R ! ( 0 .  , 0 1 4  I K O P Q R

u OP N R ! ( 0 .  , 0 1 4  I K OP N R L u O P Q R ) 3 '5>�?�s\ ] t^
) 3 '5u OP N R@=Bk9CBAD9Z~\ ] t^1 0 )  4 0 " + ) 0 % "j ) 3 '5 1 0 )  4 0 " + ) 0 % "j ) 3 '5

1 0 )  4 0 " + ) 0 % "j ) 3 '5
1 0 )  4 0 " + ) 0 % "

89:;<8;=9>9?9@9A>=BC8
AB@9:CDE DC8@A;C?9C=9C

1 0 )  4 0 " + ) 0 % "

- # 4 4 , ( ! '  !  1 ) ( 0 , % 4 0 " + ) 0 % "j ) 3 '5

SITE DATA� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � �� �� �� �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �
BUILDING DATA� � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � ��   � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ��   ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � ��   � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ � � �� �� � � £ � � � �� � � � � �� � ¤ � ��� � � � � ��� � ¥ � � ¦

PARKING CALCULATIONS� � §   � � � � � � �̈ � � � � � � �   � � � � � �� � � �̈ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �̈ � � � � � � � � � � � §   � � � �� � � � � � � �̈ � � � � � � � � � � � � © � � � �� � §   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �̈ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � ��   � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � §   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �̈ � � � � � � � � �� � §   � � � � © � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � © � � ª � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ���   � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � �� � � � � � � §   � � � � © � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �̈ � � � � � � � � �
� ¤ � « �¬ � � �� ¤ �� � �� � � �� � �� � � � � � � �¬ � � � � � � �� � ¡ � � � � � � � �¬ � � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � � �

VICINITY MAP (N.T.S.)

 ®̄ ° ± ² ³́ µ ³ ± CD?B89=<C@& - 0 " -  , .  ( ( !
� � � ¶ � � � � � c � � � � · � � �̧ ¹

�º º » ¼ ½¾ ¿ ¼¹À Á Â Ã Ä Ã Å Æ Ã Æ Ç Å À È É Ê Ã Å Æ
� ¼º ¿¾ » Ë¾ Ì ¿ ¸¹ Í Î Ï Ð

Ñ� ����� 
��	 g Ò hhh�����	 �	��
����Ó� ����	� � ÔÑ� ����� de fdÕ

½ Ë¾ Ö Ì�× ¹ � Ø ¼ Ù Ú ¼ Û�× ¹½ Ë¾ Ö Ü Ì Ý� Ü ¿ Þ ¼ ¹

ßàáâãäåæáçè áâéäêëáã ìãåâåçá
çâßäíî ìçßêïâ ìä ëáð ìñòãéååä

ðàáß ìðßâ óáçð óåçã ôêäáßõâðêçâíößåçß óåçãáâáçß ìçã ìã ïêäíâ ìêçßàáâ
éäê÷ ìðßêçöòøßà áâãäåæáçèä ìî

åáçâßà ìéäêé ìäßòêï ãéååäðàá
ß ìðßâ óáçðø óåçãâàåööñ ìä ìßíäç ìãßêßà ìî

íéêçðêîéö ìßáêç êïßà ìðêçâßä
íðßáêçæêäù óéíäâí åçßßêßà ìåäðàáß ìðßíäåö

æêäùâðê éòäáèàßåðßêïúûûüø
åööãäåæáçè â óâé ìðáïáðåßáêçâ óáã ìåâåçãã ìâáèçâ ó

áçðöíãáçèßà ìêë ìäåööïêäî óåääåçè ìî ìçßåçãðê îéêâáßáêçêï
âéåð ìâåçã ìö ìî ìçßâ åéé ìåäáçè

à ìä ìáçðêçâßáßíß ìßà ìêäá èáçåöð
êéòäáèàß ìãæêäùêïãéååäð àáß ì

ðßâáçðø óåçã ôêäáßâðêçâíößåçß øåçòä ìéäêãí
ðßáêç óíâ ì óêäãáâðöê âíä ìêïáçïêäîåßáêçðê

çßåáç ìãà ìä ìáçæáßàêíßéäáêäæäá
ßß ìçðêçâ ìçßïä êîãéååäðàáß ì

ðßâáçðøáââßäáðßöò éäêàáñáß ìãø
ýüúþãéååäðàáß ìðßâ óáçðø

PLOT DATE:

ÿ � � � � � � � � � �� � 	 
 � �� � � � 	 �  � 	 � � �� � � � � � � � � � �

2/3/2016 10:41:13 AM

Ï Î Ï a a
a � � a Î � Ï �

� � � �� � � � � � � � ��  ! � " � � "  � #  �� � � $% � � �
� � � � � �  � � & � � '! � �  ( ' � �

 $ $ �  # ) ! ( � � �  !  � * � � � $

10' 40'20'  1" = 20'-0"

SITE PLAN

+ , - . / 0 1 2 3 1 4 5 , 6 3 -



78
78 78

� �����	 �
���� �
��	�

 ! "  # $ %  & ' # ( )  * # * +  (  ( # # $ , - # .  

9 : ; < = : > ? @ A B C @ : 9 9 ? ? D
9 : = A B < 9 B @ A: @ A 9 E

' , ) 0 #& , )  ( $  , ) 6 (  4 , % ! 1 * , ' 0 % " ' 4 , % )  (

= : 9 F C > :: @ A 9 E
 / 0 )

 ! "  # $ * , % # ' 3 , - # .  .  ( ) 0 * , 4 , ( * + 0 )  * ) 6 ( , 4 $ 0 %  4  2  % ) 1

G H B = = I C @ : 9 ? ? D G H B = = I C @ : 9 ? ? D
D B C @ J C @ C @ G B 9 : B

F K H ? < @ G :
: H : F B A : J L 9 C F B A : J C @ C @ G 9 ? ? D

L 9 C F B A : J C @ C @ G 9 ? ? D
L 9 C F B A : J C @ C @ G 9 ? ? D  ! "  # $ * , % # ' 3 , - # .  .  ( ) 0 * , 4 , ( * + 0 )  * ) 6 ( , 4 $ 0 %  4  2  % ) 1- 6 0 4 ) 0 % * (  !  % M , $ # ( ) . , % ! 1 # 6 % !  N 6 0 ' 2  % )

# '  ( , - 4  ' , ( ) 0 ) 0 # % $ # ( ) +  $ 4  / 0 - 0 4 0 ) 3 # $6 ) 0 4 0 M 0 % " ) +  1 ' , *  , 1 # %  ( # # 2 # ( ) & #.  ( ) 0 * , 4 4 3 # '  ( , )  ! # '  ( , - 4  & 0 % ! # & 1*  % )  ( ' 0  *  ! 0 1 ' 4 , 3 , % ! # .  ( +  , ! * + , % !  4 0  (

D : @ K = 9 : = A 9 ? ? D
I ? D : @ K = 9 : = A 9 ? ? D: D L H ? E : :9 : = A 9 ? ? D

; B D C H E9 : = A 9 ? ? D
OPQRSTUVPWXYZ[X\\VSP[ZR]ZRT]ZT

J C =̂ I B =̂ : 9 _Z`Z]TaZ ?̂ = A : = = .  ( ) 0 * , 4 $ 0 % 4  2  % ) 1
= L : B b : B = E 9 ? ? D

' ( 0 . , )  1 '  , 7  , 1 3 % ) ( , % *  $ 0 (  ' 0 )' 4 , % )  ( 1

1 4 # ) # '  % 0 % " 0 % ) +  # .  ( +  , ! * , % # ' 3.  ( ) 0 * , 4 , ( * + 0 )  * ) 6 ( , 4 $ 0 % 4  2  % ) 1j ) 3 '5
1 4 # ) # '  % 0 % " 0 % ) +  # .  ( +  , ! * , % # ' 3'  !  1 ) ( 0 , % , * *  1 1 ) # , * *  1 1 0 - 4  ' , ( 7 0 % "

?9@9A>=BCD:CDE:C�
1 4 # ) # '  % 0 % " 0 % ) +  # .  ( +  , ! * , % # ' 3

.  ( ) 0 * , 4 , ( * + 0 )  * ) 6 ( , 4 $ 0 % 4  2  % ) 1j ) 3 '5 ! "  # $ * , % # ' 3 , - # .  
4 , % ! 1 * , '  , (  ,4 , % ! 1 * , '  , (  ,

4 , % ! 1 * , '  , (  ,
.  ( ) 0 * , 4 $ 0 %  4  2  % ) 1

I B H bc C @> ? ? H : 9
I B H bc C @> ? ? H : 9

I B H bc C @> ? ? H : 9 ? ; ; C > :; C 9 : 9 C = : 99 ? ? D
> ? B A > H ? = : A

O " 6 % P 1 4 # ) O .  ( ) 0 * , 4 & 0 % ! # & 1

O " 6 % P 1 4 # ) O .  ( ) 0 * , 4 & 0 % ! # & 1

4 , % ! 1 * , '  , (  ,
4 , % ! 1 * , '  , (  ,

@=Bk9CBAD9?C=EB8S ' , ( 7 0 % "
' 0 , % # ' 4 , ) $ # ( 2d B 9N OP I J e K R K OP I L e f R4 , % ! 1 * , '  , (  ,

� � � ¶ � � � � � c � � � � · � � �̧ ¹
�º º » ¼ ½¾ ¿ ¼¹À Á Â Ã Ä Ã Å Æ Ã Æ Ç Å À È É Ê Ã Å Æ

� ¼º ¿¾ » Ë¾ Ì ¿ ¸¹ Í Î Ï Ð
Ñ� ����� 
��	 g Ò hhh�����	 �	��

����Ó� ����	� � ÔÑ� ����� de fdÕ
½ Ë¾ Ö Ì�× ¹ � Ø ¼ Ù Ú ¼ Û�× ¹½ Ë¾ Ö Ü Ì Ý� Ü ¿ Þ ¼ ¹

ßàáâãäåæáçè áâéäêëáã ìãåâåçá
çâßäíî ìçßêïâ ìä ëáð ìñòãéååä

ðàáß ìðßâ óáçð óåçã ôêäáßõâðêçâíößåçß óåçãáâáçß ìçã ìã ïêäíâ ìêçßàáâ
éäê÷ ìðßêçöòøßà áâãäåæáçèä ìî

åáçâßà ìéäêé ìäßòêï ãéååäðàá
ß ìðßâ óáçðø óåçãâàåööñ ìä ìßíäç ìãßêßà ìî

íéêçðêîéö ìßáêç êïßà ìðêçâßä
íðßáêçæêäù óéíäâí åçßßêßà ìåäðàáß ìðßíäåö

æêäùâðê éòäáèàßåðßêïúûûüø
åööãäåæáçè â óâé ìðáïáðåßáêçâ óáã ìåâåçãã ìâáèçâ ó

áçðöíãáçèßà ìêë ìäåööïêäî óåääåçè ìî ìçßåçãðê îéêâáßáêçêï
âéåð ìâåçã ìö ìî ìçßâ åéé ìåäáçè

à ìä ìáçðêçâßáßíß ìßà ìêäá èáçåöð
êéòäáèàß ìãæêäùêïãéååäð àáß ì

ðßâáçðø óåçã ôêäáßâðêçâíößåçß øåçòä ìéäêãí
ðßáêç óíâ ì óêäãáâðöê âíä ìêïáçïêäîåßáêçðê

çßåáç ìãà ìä ìáçæáßàêíßéäáêäæäá
ßß ìçðêçâ ìçßïä êîãéååäðàáß ì

ðßâáçðøáââßäáðßöò éäêàáñáß ìãø
ýüúþãéååäðàáß ìðßâ óáçðø

PLOT DATE:

ÿ � � � � � � � � � �� � 	 
 � �� � � � 	 �  � 	 � � �� � � � � � � � � � �

2/3/2016 10:41:04 AM

Ï Î Ï a a
a � � a Î � Ï �

� � � �� � � � � � � � ��  ! � " � � "  � #  �� � � $Ö g Ö ¿ ¿
(  � ' � � � � � � �* ' � � � ( ' � �

 $ $ �  # ) ! ( � � �  !  � * � � � $
+ , - . / 0 1 2 3 1 4 5 , 6 3 -

Ï � Í hi Ï cj a hÏ k � � � � � � � �



k � � � � ¶ � ½ k � � � �a c j a h
�b �b � � � � �� � � � ¶ � � �Ï Ï c j Ï a h

�b �b � � l% � � � � � �Ï Í c j Í h
�b �b � � � � �� � l � ��̀ c j a h�b �b � � � � � l � � ��̀ c j m hA 9 : = L B L B @ : H =n A E L C > B HD : J C < D d 9 ? @ o : n B H < D C @ < D > ? L C @ G

K A 9 B F : 9 A C @ : K L B @ : H =
:p C p ;p =p ; B = > C BB H < D C @ < D F : 9 A C > B H; C @ : H : D : @ A =

$ 0 %  4  2  % ) 1L H B @ A : 9 d ? q : = # 6 ) ! # # ( ! 0 % 0 % " ' , ) 0 # $ 0 %  4  2  % ) 1 A 9 : = L B I B H H L B @ : HA 9 : = L B I B H H L B @ : H K A 9 B F : 9 A C @ : K L B @ : H = A 9 : = L B I B H H L B @ : H:p C p ;p =p :p C p ;p =p A 9 : = L B I B H H L B @ : H:p C p ;p =p$ 0 %  4  2  % ) 1 $ 0 %  4  2  % ) 1K A 9 B F : 9 A C @ : K L B @ : H = K A 9 B F : 9 A C @ : K L B @ : H = $ 0 %  4  2  % ) 1:p C p ;p =pA 9 : = L B I B H H L B @ : H
D : J C < D d 9 ? @ o : B H < D C @ < D > ? L C @ G:p C p ;p =p

k � � � � ¶ � ½ k � � � �a c j a h
�b �b � � � � �� � � � ¶ � � �Ï Ï c j Ï a h

�b �b � � l% � � � � � �Ï Í c j Í h
�b �b � � � � �� � l � ��̀ c j a h�b �b � � � � � l � � ��̀ c j m hK A 9 B F : 9 A C @ : K L B @ : H = A 9 : = L B I B H H L B @ : H =

9 : = A B < 9 B @ A : @ A 9 E
D : J C < D d 9 ? @ o : n B H < D C @ < D > ? L C @ Gd < C H J C @ G D ? < @ A : J A : @ B @ A = C G @ B G :C 9 C J : = > : @ A G H B = = I B H H A C H ::p Cp ;p =p ; B = > C B

B H < D C @ < D F : 9 A C > B H ; C @ : H : D : @ A = & 0 ) + 0 % & , )  ( $  , ) 6 (  .  ( ) 0 * , 4 $ 0 %  4  2  % ) 1 $ 0 %  4  2  % ) 1 = L : B b : B = E : @ A 9 E 9 B C = : J L H B @ A : 9 = & 0 ) + # '  ( , - 4  1 4 0 ! 0 % " & 0 % ! # & 1# 6 ) ! # # ( ! 0 % 0 % " ' , ) 0 # $ 0 %  4  2  % ) 1 B H < D C @ < D F : 9 A C > B H ; C @: H : D : @ A =:p C p ;p =pD : J C < D d 9 ? @ o :n B H < D C @ < D > ? L C @ G> ? @ > 9 : A : L B @ : H =A 9 : = L B I B H H L B @ : H =
K A 9 B F : 9 A C @ : K L B @ : H =D : J C < D d 9 ? @ o : n B H < D C @ < D > ? L C @ G:p C p ;p =p

J 9 C F : : @ A 9 E 9 ? < @ J c B d ? < AJ 9 C F : B C = H : : @ A 9 E d ? H H B 9 J H C Ĝ A C @ G

� � � ¶ � � � � � c � � � � · � � �̧ ¹
�º º » ¼ ½¾ ¿ ¼¹À Á Â Ã Ä Ã Å Æ Ã Æ Ç Å À È É Ê Ã Å Æ

� ¼º ¿¾ » Ë¾ Ì ¿ ¸¹ Í Î Ï Ð
Ñ� ����� 
��	 g Ò hhh�����	 �	��

����Ó� ����	� � ÔÑ� ����� de fdÕ
½ Ë¾ Ö Ì�× ¹ � Ø ¼ Ù Ú ¼ Û�× ¹½ Ë¾ Ö Ü Ì Ý� Ü ¿ Þ ¼ ¹

ßàáâãäåæáçè áâéäêëáã ìãåâåçá
çâßäíî ìçßêïâ ìä ëáð ìñòãéååä

ðàáß ìðßâ óáçð óåçã ôêäáßõâðêçâíößåçß óåçãáâáçß ìçã ìã ïêäíâ ìêçßàáâ
éäê÷ ìðßêçöòøßà áâãäåæáçèä ìî

åáçâßà ìéäêé ìäßòêï ãéååäðàá
ß ìðßâ óáçðø óåçãâàåööñ ìä ìßíäç ìãßêßà ìî

íéêçðêîéö ìßáêç êïßà ìðêçâßä
íðßáêçæêäù óéíäâí åçßßêßà ìåäðàáß ìðßíäåö

æêäùâðê éòäáèàßåðßêïúûûüø
åööãäåæáçè â óâé ìðáïáðåßáêçâ óáã ìåâåçãã ìâáèçâ ó

áçðöíãáçèßà ìêë ìäåööïêäî óåääåçè ìî ìçßåçãðê îéêâáßáêçêï
âéåð ìâåçã ìö ìî ìçßâ åéé ìåäáçè

à ìä ìáçðêçâßáßíß ìßà ìêäá èáçåöð
êéòäáèàß ìãæêäùêïãéååäð àáß ì

ðßâáçðø óåçã ôêäáßâðêçâíößåçß øåçòä ìéäêãí
ðßáêç óíâ ì óêäãáâðöê âíä ìêïáçïêäîåßáêçðê

çßåáç ìãà ìä ìáçæáßàêíßéäáêäæäá
ßß ìçðêçâ ìçßïä êîãéååäðàáß ì

ðßâáçðøáââßäáðßöò éäêàáñáß ìãø
ýüúþãéååäðàáß ìðßâ óáçðø

PLOT DATE:

ÿ � � � � � � � � � �� � 	 
 � �� � � � 	 �  � 	 � � �� � � � � � � � � � �

2/3/2016 10:41:07 AM

Ï Î Ï a a
a � � a Î � � a Ï �

� � � �� � � � � � � � ��  ! � " � � "  � #  �� � � $Ö g Ö ¿ ¿ r �  � � � �" & � ' $ � � � '  # � � � � � !
 $ $ �  # ) ! ( � � �  !  � * � � � $

�̀ Ï � h i Ï c j a hÏ � � � � � � � s � � � � � j � � � � � � � � � ½
�̀ Ï � h i Ï c j a h� � � t � ¶ � � � s � � � � � j � � u � � � s � � � � � ½

+ , - . / 0 1 2 3 1 4 5 , 6 3 -



k � � � � ¶ � ½ k � � � �a c j a h
�b �b � � � � �� � � � ¶ � � �Ï Ï c j Ï a h

�b �b � � l% � � � � � �Ï Í c j Í h�b �b � � � � � l � � ��̀ c j m hK A 9 B F : 9 A C @ : K L B @ : H =

: q C A = : 9 F C > : : @ A 9 E

B H < D C @ < D F : 9 A C > B H ; C @ : H : D : @ A =:p Cp ;p =p ; B = > C B D : J C < D d 9 ? @ o : B H < D C @ < D > ? L C @ G:p C p ;p =p D : J C < D d 9 ? @ o : B H < D C @ < D > ? L C @ G

:p C p ;p =p I C Â̂ ? 9 C o ? @ A B H 9 : F : B H =

B H < D C @ < D F : 9 A C > B H ; C @ : H : D : @ A =:p Cp ;p =p ; B = > C B: C ; = I C Â̂ ? 9 C o ? @ A B H 9 : F : B H =

1  ( . 0 *  3 , ( ! J 9 C F : B C = H :
k � � � � ¶ � ½ k � � � �a c j a h

�b �b � � � � �� � � � ¶ � � �Ï Ï c j Ï a h
�b �b � � l% � � � � � �Ï Í c j Í h

�b �b � � � � �� � l � ��̀ c j a h�b �b � � � � � l � � ��̀ c j m h

9 : = A B < 9 B @ A : @ A 9 E

D : J C < D d 9 ? @ o :n B H < D C @ < D > ? L C @ GA 9 : = L B L B @ : H =

J 9 C F : : @ A 9 E 9 ? < @ J c B d ? < A& 0 ) + 0 % & , )  ( $  , ) 6 (  , % ! ( , 0 1  ! ' 4 , % )  (, 4 6 2 0 % 6 2 .  ( ) 0 * , 4 $ 0 %  4  2  % ) 1
K A 9 B F : 9 A C @ : K L B @ : H =:p C p ;p =p ; B = > C B

d < C H J C @ G D ? < @ A : J n A : @ B @ A = C G @ B G :K A 9 B F : 9 A C @ : K L B @ : H =

.  ( ) 0 * , 4 $ 0 %  4  2  % ) 1 .  ( ) 0 * , 4 $ 0 %  4  2  % ) 1

:p C p ;p =p D : J C < D d 9 ? @ o :n B H < D C @ < D > ? L C @ G: C ; = I C Â̂ ? 9 C o ? @ A B H9 : F : B H =

A 9 : = L B L B @ : H =A 9 : = L B L B @ : H = :p C p ;p =p

� � � ¶ � � � � � c � � � � · � � �̧ ¹
�º º » ¼ ½¾ ¿ ¼¹À Á Â Ã Ä Ã Å Æ Ã Æ Ç Å À È É Ê Ã Å Æ

� ¼º ¿¾ » Ë¾ Ì ¿ ¸¹ Í Î Ï Ð
Ñ� ����� 
��	 g Ò hhh�����	 �	��

����Ó� ����	� � ÔÑ� ����� de fdÕ
½ Ë¾ Ö Ì�× ¹ � Ø ¼ Ù Ú ¼ Û�× ¹½ Ë¾ Ö Ü Ì Ý� Ü ¿ Þ ¼ ¹

ßàáâãäåæáçè áâéäêëáã ìãåâåçá
çâßäíî ìçßêïâ ìä ëáð ìñòãéååä

ðàáß ìðßâ óáçð óåçã ôêäáßõâðêçâíößåçß óåçãáâáçß ìçã ìã ïêäíâ ìêçßàáâ
éäê÷ ìðßêçöòøßà áâãäåæáçèä ìî

åáçâßà ìéäêé ìäßòêï ãéååäðàá
ß ìðßâ óáçðø óåçãâàåööñ ìä ìßíäç ìãßêßà ìî

íéêçðêîéö ìßáêç êïßà ìðêçâßä
íðßáêçæêäù óéíäâí åçßßêßà ìåäðàáß ìðßíäåö

æêäùâðê éòäáèàßåðßêïúûûüø
åööãäåæáçè â óâé ìðáïáðåßáêçâ óáã ìåâåçãã ìâáèçâ ó

áçðöíãáçèßà ìêë ìäåööïêäî óåääåçè ìî ìçßåçãðê îéêâáßáêçêï
âéåð ìâåçã ìö ìî ìçßâ åéé ìåäáçè

à ìä ìáçðêçâßáßíß ìßà ìêäá èáçåöð
êéòäáèàß ìãæêäùêïãéååäð àáß ì

ðßâáçðø óåçã ôêäáßâðêçâíößåçß øåçòä ìéäêãí
ðßáêç óíâ ì óêäãáâðöê âíä ìêïáçïêäîåßáêçðê

çßåáç ìãà ìä ìáçæáßàêíßéäáêäæäá
ßß ìçðêçâ ìçßïä êîãéååäðàáß ì

ðßâáçðøáââßäáðßöò éäêàáñáß ìãø
ýüúþãéååäðàáß ìðßâ óáçðø

PLOT DATE:

ÿ � � � � � � � � � �� � 	 
 � �� � � � 	 �  � 	 � � �� � � � � � � � � � �

2/3/2016 10:41:10 AM

Ï Î Ï a a
a � � a Î � � a Ï �

� � � �� � � � � � � � ��  ! � " � � "  � #  �� � � $Ö g Ö ¿ ¿ r �  � � � �" & � ' $ � � � '  # � � � � � !
 $ $ �  # ) ! ( � � �  !  � * � � � $

�̀ Ï � hi Ï cj a hÏ � � � � ¶ � � � s � � � � � j � � � s � � � � � ½ �
�̀ Ï � hi Ï cj a h� l � � � � � � s � � � � � j � � � � � � u � � ½ �

+ , - . / 0 1 2 3 1 4 5 , 6 3 -



TAG # BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONDITION

281 Malus Crabapple 3 4 4 5 Good

282 Acer rubrum Red Maple 10 Good

283 Acer rubrum Red Maple 8 Good

284 Acer rubrum Red Maple 8 Good

285 Acer rubrum Red Maple 5 Good

286 Acer rubrum Red Maple 8 Good

287 Malus Crabapple 4 Good

288 Malus Crabapple 4 Good

289 Malus Crabapple 4 Good

290 Taxodium distichum Bald Cypress 7 Good

291 Taxodium distichum Bald Cypress 8 Good

292 Taxodium distichum Bald Cypress 5 Good

293 Pyrus calleryana Callery Pear 6 Good

295 Picea abies Norway Spruce 10 Good

296 Picea glauca White Spruce 8 Good

297 Picea abies Norway Maple 11 Good

298 Pinus strobus White Pine 9 11 Good

299 Viburnum lentago Nannyberry 4 Good

400 Malus Crabapple 4 Good

401 Picea abies Norway Spruce 11 Good

402 Picea abies Norway Spruce 11 Good

403 Acer rubrum Red Maple 10 Good

404 Malus Crabapple 2 3 3 4 Good

405 Asimina triloba Pawpaw 2 3 4 Good

406 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple 32 Good

407 Acer ginnala Amur Maple 4 5 5 6 Good

408 Malus Crabapple 4 Good

409 Ulmus americana American Elm 11 Good

410 Ulmus pumila Siberian Elm 8 Poor

411 DEAD DEAD X DEAD

412 Ulmus americana American Elm 5 Good

413 Ulmus americana American Elm 8 Good

414 Ulmus pumila Siberian Elm 19 Good

415 Ulmus americana American Elm 21 Good

416 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple 6 Good

417 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 11 Good

418 Ulmus americana American Elm 24 Good

419 Ulmus pumila Siberian Elm 15 Good

420 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 20 Good

421 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 12 Good

422 Ulmus americana American Elm 14 Good

423 Acer negundo Boxelder 8 Good

424 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 11 Good

425 Ulmus americana American Elm 9 Good

426 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 9 Good

427 Populus deltoides Cotonwood 13 13 Good

428 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 12 Good

429 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple 5 Good

430 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 20 Good

431 Acer negundo Boxelder 8 Good

432 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple 5 6 8 8 Good

433 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 22 Good

434 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 19 Good

435 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 8 Good

436 Acer negundo Boxelder 4 8 Good

437 Acer negundo Boxelder 8 Good

438 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 13 Good

439 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 4 7 8 Good

440 Acer negundo Boxelder 5 Good

441 Acer negundo Boxelder 7 Good

442 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 12 Good

443 Ulmus pumila Siberian Elm 10 Good

444 Ulmus pumila Siberian Elm 9 Good

445 Ulmus pumila Siberian Elm 5 7 Good

446 Acer negundo Boxelder 8 Good

447 Acer negundo Boxelder 6 Good

448 Ulmus pumila Siberian Elm 17 Good

449 Ulmus pumila Siberian Elm 13 Good

450 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 12 Good

451 Acer negundo Boxelder 9 Poor

452 Acer negundo Boxelder 10 Good

453 Ulmus pumila Siberian Elm 14 Good

454 Acer negundo Boxelder 10 Good

455 Acer negundo Boxelder 13 Good

456 Ulmus pumila Siberian Elm 18 Good

457 Acer negundo Boxelder 6 Good

458 Betula Birch sp. 8 Good

459 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 4 5 Good

460 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 20 Good

461 Ulmus pumila Siberian Elm 12 13 Good

462 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 4 Good

463 Acer negundo Boxelder 11 12 Good

464 Acer negundo Boxelder 6 Good

465 Acer negundo Boxelder 7 Good

466 Acer negundo Boxelder 13 Good

467 Ulmus americana American Elm 10 Good

468 Ulmus americana American Elm 6 Good

469 Acer negundo Boxelder 5 Good

470 Ulmus pumila Siberian Elm 12 Good

471 Acer negundo Boxelder 5 Good

472 Acer negundo Boxelder 8 Good

473 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 26 Good

474 Ulmus americana American Elm 4 9 Good

475 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 10 Good

476 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 12 Good

477 Ulmus pumila Siberian Elm 10 Good

478 Ulmus pumila Siberian Elm 14 Good

479 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 14 Good

480 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 13 Good

481 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 14 Good

482 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 8 Good

483 Ulmus pumila Siberian Elm 9 Good

484 Acer negundo Boxelder 8 Good

485 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 12 Good

486 Populus deltoides Cottonwood 18 Good

487 Robinia pseudoacacia Black Locust 14 Good

488 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 14 Good

489 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 13 Good

490 Acer negundo Boxelder 8 Good

491 Acer negundo Boxelder 9 Good

492 Ulmus americana American Elm 4 Good

493 Acer negundo Boxelder 8 Good

494 Acer negundo Boxelder 6 Good

TREE LIST















  PC 2016.03.08 
  Agenda Item # 6 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE: March 4, 2016 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 

REVIEW (File Number SU JPLN2016-0005) – Proposed K-9 Club, North side of 
Maple, West of Rochester between Eastport and Westwood, Section 27, Currently 
Zoned MR (Maple Road) District 

 
The petitioner Asselin, McLane Architectural Group, LLC submitted the above referenced Special 
Use Request and Preliminary Site Plan Approval application for the K-9 Club pet daycare facility.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the application.  CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire.  City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and recommends approval of the project, as noted. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3. Public Comment 

 
cc: Applicant 
 File 
 
G:\SPECIAL USE\SU JPLN 2016-0005 K-9 Club  Sec 27\K-9 Club PC Memo 03 08 2016.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 
REVIEW (File Number SU JPLN2016-0005) – Proposed K-9 Club, North side of Maple, 
West of Rochester between Eastport and Westwood, Section 27, Currently Zoned MR 
(Maple Road) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-03- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Request and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed K-9 Club, North side of Maple, West of Rochester between Eastport and 
Westwood, Section 27, Currently Zoned MR (Maple Road) District be (granted, subject to 
the following conditions): 
 

1. Confirm screening of the dumpster. 
2. Confirm that the parking lot lights do not exceed the ordinance requirements and 

that the dog play area lighting will not impact adjacent residential properties.  
 
____________________________________________________________) or  
 

(denied, for the following reasons: _________________________________) or 
 

(postponed, for the following reasons:_________________________________) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
 
MOTION CARRIED / FAILED 
 
G:\SPECIAL USE\SU JPLN 2016-0005 K-9 Club  Sec 27\Proposed Resolution K-9 Club 2016 03 08.doc 



K-9 Club, 551 E Maple

1: 2,300

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1920383 383Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

2/10/2016

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



K-9 Club, 551 E Maple

1: 2,800

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2330467 467Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

2/10/2016

Legend:

Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development; (PUD-14) Planned Unit 
Development #14

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 
 

605 S. Main Street, Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662‐2200 
(734) 662‐1935 Fax 

 
  Date:  February 18, 2016 

   
 

Preliminary Site Plan and Conditional Use Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 

 
 
 
 
Project Name:  K‐9 Club  
 
Plan Date:  February 8, 2016 
 
Location:  551 E. Maple Road  
 
Zoning:  Maple Road, Site Type B 
 
Action Requested:  Site Plan and Conditional Use Approval 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
The applicant is proposing to construct a 9,200 sq/ft kennel and doggy day care facility at 551 E. Maple 
Road.  The existing 2.05 acre parcel is vacant and adjacent to the Spencer Drain.   
 
Much of  the  triangle  shaped parcel  is  located within  the 100‐year  floodplain.   The building  is  located 
outside of the floodplain but part of the parking lot is located within the Spencer Drain easement.  The 
proposed parking lot is permitted but no permanent structures are allowed within public easements. The 
Engineering Department notes that MDEQ and/or FEMA permit may be required.   
 
The building, parking  lot, and outdoor play area  is adjacent  to office uses  to  the west and east.   The 
remaining portions of  the parcel  that  are  adjacent  to  single‐family  residential  is proposed  to  remain 
undeveloped.   Discussed in more detail in the body of this memo, the applicant has attempted to mitigate 
impacts of the noise and odor of the operation.   
 



K9 Club 
February 18, 2016 

2 

Daycare customers will generally drop off their dogs between 6am – 8am and pick up their dogs between 
4pm – 7pm. The average number of dogs participating  in daycare  is expected to be 30 per day, with a 
maximum capacity of 40 per day. 
 
K9 Club will  include approximately 70 overnight dog kennels. The average number of overnight dogs  is 
estimated to be 25 or fewer.  Many of these dogs will also be the same daycare guests.  K9 Club anticipates 
that the overnight kennels will be full to capacity only during major holidays.  At maximum capacity, the 
total estimated number of dogs on the property is estimated to be 90.  
 

 
 
Location of Subject Property: 
 
551 E. Maple Road.  North side of Maple Road.   
 
Size of Subject Property: 
2.05 acres in area  
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
New kennel and doggy day care facility  
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned Maple Road 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



K9 Club 
February 18, 2016 

3 

Surrounding Property Details 
 

Direction  Zoning  Use 

North  R1‐E, Single Family Residential  Single‐family 

South  IB, Integrated and Business  Light Industrial/Warehouse  

East  Maple Road; R1‐E, Single Family Residential  Office, Single‐family 
residential  

West  Maple Road; R1‐E, Single Family Residential  Office, Single‐family 
residential 

 
 

AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 
 
Required and Provided Dimensions: 
 
The site is being developed as Building Form A, which is a permitted building form for Site Type B.  Table 
5.03.B1 establishes the dimensional requirements for the building form A: 
 

 
With  the  Planning  Commission  approval  of  the  3‐inch  deviation  from  the  10‐foot  build‐to‐line 
requirement, the building placement meets all Maple Road Form‐based code requirements.  
 
Items to be Addressed: None   
 
 

SECTION 6.13 and OPERATIONS 
 
Animal kennels and day care facilities are controlled by Section 6.13 of the Ordinance, which requires:  
 

A. Animal wastes, biohazard materials or byproducts shall be disposed of as required by the 
Oakland County Health Department, the Michigan Department of Public Health, or other duly 
appointed authority. All other wastes shall be contained in leak‐proof and odor proof 
containers. No animal wastes, biohazard materials or byproducts shall be buried or 
incinerated on‐site, or allowed to enter to groundwater. 
 

    Required  Provided  Compliance 

Front (Maple Road)  10 foot build‐to‐
line 

10’‐3”  Complies with Planning 
Commission approval.  

Side   0  10’   Complies 

Open Space  30 percent  7%   Complies  

Building Height  Minimum 14 feet 
Maximum 45 feet 

28 feet  Complies 

Parking  Not located in 
front yard + 
screening 

Not located in front yard and 
screened 

Complies 



K9 Club 
February 18, 2016 

4 

The applicant notes that solid waste will be collected and disposed in outdoor dumpsters.  The 
dumpsters will be emptied as needed to manage offensive odors. It is anticipated that outdoor 
dumpsters will be emptied twice per week but may be more often as necessary during hotter 
summer months. 
 
The applicant also notes that liquid dog waste will not be allowed to enter the groundwater. K9 
Club’s indoor play areas will each have a raised K9 grass dog waste relief area, sprayed with a 
natural and safe attractant to encourage use. Indoor dog waste relief areas will be connected to 
the sanitary sewer. 
 

B. Buildings where animals are kept, dog runs, and exercise areas shall not be located nearer 
than one hundred (100) feet to any adjacent occupied dwelling. 
 
The dog kennel building is over 100 feet from any adjacent occupied dwelling.  This requirement 
is met.   
 

C. Dog runs and exercise areas shall not be located in any front yard and shall be screened with 
an opaque fence or wall at least six (6) feet in height. 
 
The outdoor play area is located behind the building and enclosed with a fence that six (6) feet 
in height.   This requirement is met.   

 
D. All principal use activities, other than outdoor dog runs or exercise areas, shall be conducted 

within a totally enclosed building. 
 
Other than the outdoor play area, all activities are conducted within the enclosed building.  This 
requirement is met.   

 
E. All operations and the housing of animals are contained in one (1) or more completely 

enclosed buildings. 
 

Other than the outdoor play area, all activities are conducted within the enclosed building.  This 
requirement is met.   

 
The applicant has provided a narrative that describes in more details the site operations.  To control and 
mitigate noise the applicant notes:  
 

 The outdoor exercise area will not be used outside of the hours of 7am – 8pm per the City of 
Troy’s noise ordinance. And in fact, K9 Club’s outdoor exercise schedule will be limited to 
between the hours of 8am –6pm. Dogs that are only participating in daycare will be ready for 
pickup by 4pm so no daycare dogs should be in the outdoor play area after that time. 

 Outdoor exercise areas will include many features that will occupy the dog’s attention, thereby 
reducing noise. The list includes: (a) separate exercise areas to reduce the number of dogs in one 
area, (b) lots of trees, boulders, landscaping, (c) exercise and climbing structures, (d) toys. 

 Additionally, the outdoor exercise area will be supervised by one or more employees when dogs 
are occupying this area. Excessively noisy dogs will be brought back inside to exercise. K9 Club’s 
design  includes nearly 2,000 square  feet of  indoor exercise area, which  is  the primary area  for 
exercise/play. 



K9 Club 
February 18, 2016 

5 

 

SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 
 
Vehicular access and Circulation: 
 
Access to the site will be via Maple Road.    
 
Pedestrian access:  
 
The applicant  is  installing a sidewalk on  the  front of  the building  that connects  the parking  lot  to  the 
buildings  front door. The applicant will  replace  the existing Maple Road sidewalk with an 8‐foot wide 
sidewalk.    
 
Items to be Addressed: None 
 

PARKING 
 
Animal kennels/day care facilities are not a listed use in the parking section of the ordinance.   Using 
child care as a comparable, the applicant is providing the required parking:    
 

  Required  Provided 

Child  Care  (2  spaces  plus  1 
additional  space  for  each  8 
children  of  licensed  authorized 
capacity 

 76 dogs = 10 space  15 spaces on site 

     

Barrier Free  1  1 

Bicycle Parking  2  2 

Total  10 automobile + 2 bicycle  15 automobile + 2 bicycle

 
Items to be Addressed:  None   
 

LANDSCAPING 
 
The applicant has provided a landscape plan, which meets all Ordinance requirements:  
 

  Required:  Provided:  Compliance: 

Greenbelt: 10 feet  in width along Maple 
Road   
 
 

10 feet  10 feet  Compliant  

Street Trees: The Ordinance requires that 
the greenbelt shall be landscaped with a 
minimum  of  one  (1)  deciduous  tree  for 
every  thirty  (30)  lineal  feet,  or  fraction 

235  feet  =  8 
trees 

8  Compliant  



K9 Club 
February 18, 2016 

6 

thereof,  of  frontage  abutting  a  public 
road right‐of‐way.   

Site  landscaping: A minimum  of  twenty 
percent  (20%)  of  the  site  area  shall  be 
comprised of landscape material. 

15%  Exceeds  20% 
requirement 

Compliant   

Parking Lot Landscaping:  1 tree for every 
8 parking spaces.   Trees may be  located 
adjacent  to  parking  lot  with  planning 
commission approval.   

15  spaces  =  2 
trees  

2 trees in peninsula   Compliant  

Screening  Between  Land  Uses:  80% 
opacity 
 

80%  opacity 
with  one  of 
three options 

Existing tree cover  Compliant  with 
Planning 
Commission 
approval  

 
Woodlands 
 
The applicant has provided a statement that the no protected trees are being removed.   
 
Trash Enclosure: 
 
The applicant shows one  (1) new trash enclosure  in the back of the site.   Other than  landscaping, the 
applicant should confirm the screening of the dumpster.   
 
Items to be Addressed: Confirm screening of dumpster.   
 

PHOTOMETRICS 
 
The applicant has provided a photometric plan.   The applicant proposes  to  light  the parking  lot with 
standard LED parking lot lights.  The applicant proposes to light the outdoor play area with a decorative 
LED pole light.   The height of the lights are not indicated.   The applicant should confirm that the pole 
lights do not exceed ordinance requirements and that the lights of the outdoor play area do not impact 
adjacent residential property owners.   
 
The fixtures are fully shielded.  The photometrics meet ordinance requirements.    
   
Items to be Addressed:  Confirm height of parking lot and outdoor play area lights.    
 

ELEVATIONS AND FLOOR PLANS 
 
The applicant has submitted elevations and floor plans.   The applicant meets transparency requirements.   
The applicant has been asked to provide material samples at the meeting.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
 

 



K9 Club 
February 18, 2016 

7 

ENGINEERING and FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 
The Engineering Department and Fire Department have reviewed the proposed development.  
Engineering has noted that the applicant should confirm the stormwater requirements of OCWRC and 
has noted some additional utilities issues.  The Fire Department has noted a need for a hydrant.  These 
are issues that should not impact the site plan and can be addressed in the final site plan and 
engineering review.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 

DESIGN STANDARDS 
 
Developments within the Maple Road form‐based district must comply with Design Standards outlined in 
section 5.05.   
 
Building Orientation and Entrance 
 

a. Primary Entrance:   The primary building entrance shall be clearly  identifiable and useable and 
located  in the front façade parallel to the street.   The primary entrance  is  located  in the front 
façade facing Maple Road.    
 

b. Recessed Doorways.  Where the building entrance is located on or within five (5) feet of a lot line, 
doorways shall be recessed into the face of the building.  Not applicable  
 

c. Residential Dwellings.   Entrances for all residential dwellings shall be clearly defined by at  least 
one (1) of the following: 

I. Projecting or recessed entrance.  A recessed entrance is required if the building entrance 
is located on or within five (5) feet of the lot line. 

II. Stoop or enclosed or covered porch. 
III. Transom and/or side light window panels framing the door opening. 
IV. Architectural trim or unique color treatments framing the door opening 

 
  Not Applicable  
 
Ground Story Activation 
 

a. The  first  floor of any  front  façade  facing a right‐of‐way shall be no  less  than  fifty  (50) percent 
windows and doors, and the minimum transparency for facades facing a side street, side yard, or 
parking  area  shall  be  no  less  than  30  percent  of  the  façade.    Transparency  alternatives  are 
permitted up to 80% of the 50% total along the front of buildings, and up to 100% of the sides of 
buildings.  The minimum transparency requirement shall apply to all sides of a building that abut 
an open space, including a side yard, or public right‐of‐way.  Transparency requirements shall not 
apply to sides which abut an alley. 

 
Through the use of both windows and architectural features, the applicant meets the 
transparency requirement.   
 



K9 Club 
February 18, 2016 

8 

Transitional Features 
 

a. Transitional features are architectural elements, site features, or alterations to building massing 
that are used to provide a transition between higher intensity uses and low‐ or moderate‐density 
residential  areas.    These  features  assist  in mitigating  potential  conflicts  between  those  uses.  
Transitional  features  are  intended  to  be  used  in  combination with  landscape  buffers  or  large 
setbacks. 

 
The building, parking lot, and outdoor play area are adjacent to office uses. The portion of the 
site that is adjacent to residential is to remain undeveloped and with existing vegetation.   

 
Site Access and Parking 
 

a. Required Parking.  Off‐street parking shall be provided in accordance with the standards set forth 
in Article 13, Site Design Standards.    
 
The applicant meets the parking requirements.   
  

b. Location. 
I. When parking is located in a side yard (behind the front building  line) but fronts on the 

required building line, no more than fifty (50) percent of the  total site’s linear feet along 
the required building line or one hundred (100) feet, whichever is less, shall be occupied 
by parking.    
 
Not Applicable  
 

II. For a corner lot, shall be no more than fifty (50) percent of the site’s cumulative linear feet 
along  the  required building  lines or one hundred  (100)  feet, whichever  is  less,  shall be 
occupied by parking.  The building shall be located in the corner of the lot adjacent to the 
intersection.  
 
Not Applicable  

 
III. For a double frontage lot or a lot that has frontage on three (3) streets, the  cumulative 

total of all frontages occupied by parking shall be no more  than sixty‐five (65) percent of 
the total site’s linear feet along a required  building line or one hundred and twenty‐five 
(125) feet, whichever is less.  
 
Not Applicable  

 
IV. Where off‐street parking is visible from a street, it should be screened in accordance with 

the standards set forth in Section 13.02.C.   
 
The applicant has screened their parking lot in compliance with section 13.0.2.C. 

   
Items to be Addressed:  None   
 
 



K9 Club 
February 18, 2016 

9 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
We support the development and find it will be an attractive use and major investment on Maple Road.    
The applicant is providing a unique building and attractive streetscape.  We recommend preliminary site 
plan approval, provided the applicant: 

1. Confirm screening of the dumpster. 
2. Confirm that the parking  lot  lights do not exceed the ordinance requirements and that the dog 

play area lighting will not impact adjacent residential properties.  
 

   

    



1



From: Lisa Ponichter <awakeningmovements@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 20, 2016 7:37 PM
To: Planning
Subject: Hearing re pet daycare

I am concerned about the noise levels. Will the pets be indoors or outdoors? as I live close to there and I already have 
people nearby with multiple animals left outside for long periods of time...dogs barking endlessly. We do NOT need 
more of that around here. Thanks!  
 
Sent from my iPhone 



Scale

Project number

Date

Checked by

SPR SPECIAL LAND USE 2.8.16

CVR

COVER SHEET

15110

K9 CLUB

2/8/2016

Checker

551 E. MAPLE RD.
TROY, MI 48083

PROPOSED NEW URBAN PET
CENTER FOR:

Sheet List

Sheet Number Sheet Name
CVR COVER SHEET

1 OF 1 BOUNDRY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
C101 SDMO
C102 SITE PLAN
C103 GRADING PLAN
C104 DETAILS
L101 LANDSCAPE PLAN

LP101 LIGHTING PLAN
A101 FLOOR PLANS
A102 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

SITE PLAN REVIEW

NORTH

LOCATION MAP
NOT TO SCALE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
LOT 73 OF "SUPERVISOR'S PLAT OF BEECH GROVE HEIGHTS SUB. NO.1"
PART OF THE SE 1/4, SECTION 27, T.2N., R.11E., TROY TOWNSHIP, (NOW
CITY OF TROY) OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN.  AS RECORDED IN LIBER
44 OF PLATS, PAGE 47, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS.

No. Description Date

jasselinjr
Typewritten Text
AND TREE PRESERVATION





SITE  DEMO / TREE PRESERVATION PLAN

SCALE : 1" = 30'-0"

NORTH

Know what's

R

C101

SITE DEMO/ TREE

PRESERVATION

PLAN

15110

JLA

No. Description Date

1

Scale

Project number

Date

Checked by

K
9
 
C

L
U

B

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
 
N

E
W

 
 
U

R
B

A
N

 
 
P

E
T

 
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

F
O

R
:

5
5
1
 
E

.
 
M

A
P

L
E

 
R

D
.

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I
 
4
8
0
8
3

AS NOTED

SPR AND SLU SUBMITTAL 02-08-16

DEMOLITION NOTES



SITE   PLAN

SCALE : 1" = 30'-0"

NORTH

Know what's

R

GENERAL NOTES

C102

SITE PLAN

15110

JLA

No. Description Date

1

Scale

Project number

Date

Checked by

K
9
 
C

L
U

B

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
 
N

E
W

 
 
U

R
B

A
N

 
 
P

E
T

 
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

F
O

R
:

5
5
1
 
E

.
 
M

A
P

L
E

 
R

D
.

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I
 
4
8
0
8
3

AS NOTED

SPR AND SLU SUBMITTAL 02-08-16

SITE BUFFER PLAN

SCALE : 1" = 100'-0"

NORTH

ENLARGED SITE PLAN

SCALE : 1" = 10'-0"

NORTH



SCALE : 1" = 30'-0"

NORTH

C103

GRADING

PLAN

15110

JLA

No. Description Date

1

Scale

Project number

Date

Checked by

K
9
 
C

L
U

B

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
 
N

E
W

 
 
U

R
B

A
N

 
 
P

E
T

 
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

F
O

R
:

5
5
1
 
E

.
 
M

A
P

L
E

 
R

D
.

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I
 
4
8
0
8
3

AS NOTED

SPR AND SLU SUBMITTAL 02-08-16

GRADING  PLAN

SCALE : 1" = 30'-0"

NORTH

Know what's

R

NORTH

ENLARGED GRADING PLAN

SCALE : 1" = 10'-0"

NORTH



CEDAR OR WOOD

COMPOSITE GATE

6" THICK P.C.C.

SLAB W/ 6" X 6" -

10/10 W.W.M. ON

6" GRAVEL BASE

45° @

CONCRETE

EDGES

6" DIA. PIPE, 8' LONG

FILLED W/ CONCRETE. TOP

OF PIPE; 4' ABOVE SLAB,

REQ'D FOOTING: 2'-0" DIA.

X 4'-0" DEEP. (TYP.)

1/4"

SLOPE

PER FT

16" O.C.

8" THICK POUR-IN

PLACE SLAB W/ 6"x6" -

10/10 W.W.M. ON 6"

AGG. BASE

SLOPE 1/4"

PER FT

(1) #5 CONT., GROUT

SOLID 8" CMU W/ #5

VERTICAL REBAR @

32" O.C.

HORIZ. REINF.

BOND BEAM

COURSE W/

CONCRETE

CAP

ROUNDED

8" SPLIT FACE TO

MATCH BUILDING

COLORS

PAVEMENT

SURFACE

AS

SPECIFIED

#5 BARS

CONT. TOP &

BOTTOM

C104

SITE DETAIL

1574

JLA

No. Description Date

Scale

Project number

Date

Checked by

DETAIL

DETAIL

DETAIL

DETAIL

STRIPING DETAIL

DUMPSTER SCREEN DETAIL

DUMPSTER SECTION

1 02-08-16SITE PLAN REVIEW

K
9
 
C

L
U

B

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
 
N

E
W

 
 
U

R
B

A
N

 
 
P

E
T

 
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

F
O

R
:

5
5
1
 
E

.
 
M

A
P

L
E

 
R

D
.

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I
 
4
8
0
8
3



SITE   PLAN

SCALE : 1" = 30'-0"

NORTH

L101

LANDSCAPE

PLAN

15110

JLA

No. Description Date

1

Scale

Project number

Date

Checked by

K
9
 
C

L
U

B

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
 
N

E
W

 
 
U

R
B

A
N

 
 
P

E
T

 
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

F
O

R
:

5
5
1
 
E

.
 
M

A
P

L
E

 
R

D
.

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I
 
4
8
0
8
3

AS NOTED

SPR AND SLU SUBMITTAL 02-08-16

Know what's

R

DETAIL

DETAIL
DETAIL



PHOTOMETRIC   PLAN

SCALE : 1" = 30'-0"

NORTH

LP101

PHOTOMETRIC

PLAN

15110

JLA

No. Description Date

1

Scale

Project number

Date

Checked by

K
9
 
C

L
U

B

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
 
N

E
W

 
 
U

R
B

A
N

 
 
P

E
T

 
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

F
O

R
:

5
5
1
 
E

.
 
M

A
P

L
E

 
R

D
.

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I
 
4
8
0
8
3

AS NOTED

SPR AND SLU SUBMITTAL 02-08-16



UP

DN

RECEPTION

57

KENNEL 1

58

KENNEL 2

59

PLAY 1

60

PLAY 2

61

Room

62

PLAY 3

63
KENNEL 3

64

CORRIDOR

72

PREP

65

REST ROOM

66

STAIRS 1

67

WASH

68

GROOM

69

STORAGE

70

KITCHEN /
LOUNGE

71

76' - 0"

70' - 0" 6' - 0"

76' - 0"

85
' -

 0
"

66
' -

 0
"

19
' -

 0
"

K9 RELIEF AREA

K9 RELIEF AREA

K9 RELIEF AREA

CAT CONDOS

86

OFFICE

87

KENNEL 5

90

STORAGE

91

STAIR 2

77

MECHANICAL
ROOM

88

KENNEL 4

89 STORAGE

92

STAIRS 1

67
13' - 7"

76' - 0"

2'
 -

 5
"

32
' -

 0
"

2'
 -

 5
"

16' - 0" 5' - 0" 14' - 5" 5' - 0" 14' - 7" 5' - 0" 16' - 0"

5'
 -

 0
"

19' - 1" 19' - 7"19' - 1"15' - 0"

36
' -

 1
0"

ROOF BELOW

ROOF BELOW

Scale

Project number

Date

Checked by

SPR SPECIAL LAND USE 2.8.16

 1/8" = 1'-0"

A101

FLOOR PLANS

15110

K
9 

C
LU

B

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
E

W
 U

R
B

A
N

P
E

T
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 F

O
R

:

2/8/2016

Checker

55
1 

E
. M

A
P

LE
 R

D
.

T
R

O
Y

, M
I 4

80
83

 1/8" = 1'-0"
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

 1/8" = 1'-0"
SECOND FLOOR PLAN

No. Description Date



"K 9 CLUB" SIGN TO MEET
ORDINANCE

REQUIRMENTS

CEDAR SIDING
DORMER BEYOND

METAL COPING

CEDAR AWNING AT
WINDOWS WHERE SHOWN

FACE BRICK

METAL PANEL TO MATCH
ROOFING

1" INSULATED GLAZING
WITH ALUMINUM FRAME

(TYPICAL)

B
U

IL
D

IN
 H

E
IG

H
T

28
' -

 0
"

22
' -

 8
"

15
' -

 0
"

DORMER

METAL COPING

CEDAR AWNING AT
WINDOWS WHERE SHOWN

FACE BRICK

1" INSULATED GLAZING
WITH ALUMINUM FRAME
(TYPICAL)

B
U

IL
D

IN
 H

E
IG

H
T

28
' -

 0
"

15
' -

 0
"

ROOF FOR WAETHER
PROTECTION @ DOORS

METAL ROOFING

CEDAR AWNING AT
WINDOWS WHERE SHOWN

6'-0" HIGH OPAQUE VINYL
FENCE TO SCREEN

OUTDOOR PLAY AREA

15
' -

 0
"

22
' -

 8
"

B
U

IL
D

IN
 H

E
IG

H
T

28
' -

 0
"

DORMER BEYOND

METAL COPING

FACE BRICK

ROOF FOR WAETHER
PROTECTION @ DOORS

CEDAR SIDING

6'-0" HIGH OPAQUE VINYL
FENCE TO SCREEN
OUTDOOR PLAY AREA

15
' -

 0
"

B
U

IL
D

IN
 H

E
IG

H
T

28
' -

 0
"

DORMER WITH CEDAR
SIDING

METAL COPING

FACE BRICK

1" INSULATED GLAZING
WITH ALUMINUM FRAME

(TYPICAL)

ROOF FOR WAETHER
PROTECTION @ DOORS

METAL ROOFING

CEDAR AWNING AT
WINDOWS WHERE SHOWN

6'-0" HIGH OPAQUE VINYL
FENCE TO SCREEN
OUTDOOR PLAY AREA

METAL ROOFING
TRANSITION TO

SIDE WALL

Scale

Project number

Date

Checked by

SPR SPECIAL LAND USE 2.8.16

 1/8" = 1'-0"

A102

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

15110

K
9 

C
LU

B

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
E

W
 U

R
B

A
N

P
E

T
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 F

O
R

:

2/8/2016

JLA

55
1 

E
. M

A
P

LE
 R

D
.

T
R

O
Y

, M
I 4

80
83

 1/8" = 1'-0"
SOUTH ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"
WEST ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"
NORTH ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"
EAST ELEVATION

No. Description Date





































 

 

K9 Club – Statement of Compatibility 
 

SECTION 9.03 SPECIAL USE STANDARDS 
 
A. The Planning Commission shall consider the following general standards and any 

 standards established for a specific use when reviewing a special use request. 
 

1. Compatibility with Adjacent Uses 
 
As part of the transitional border from commercial to residential development 
our building scale and shape is consistent with that theme. Our pitched roof 
evokes the residential component while the flat roofed wings with their 
commercial fenestration along with façade articulation bring a commercial 
element to the design. 
  
With most households owing pets our use will not only be compatible with, 
but desired by, the households in the nearby neighborhoods. Since our site 
borders a pedestrian crossing and priority bike route (designated in the 
Master Plan) we will be poised to service the local community as well as 
those who utilize Maple Road as a through fare. 

 
2. Compatibility with the Master Plan. 
 

The Maple Road section of the Master Plan begins with this Vision Statement: 
 

“There are moments in the development of a city where an opportunity 
presents itself, and where entrepreneurs are rewarded. With less focus 
on land use, and more focus on quality development, businesses 
incubation, creation of anchors, and reinvestment through 
entrepreneurship, Maple Road can become a choice location.” 

 
Priority 2 of this section of the Master Plan emphasizes the encouragement of 
entrepreneurism and redevelopment and even goes so far as to include our 
intended use: 

 
 “Entrepreneurial: 

Finally, the entrepreneurial businesses are comprised of lifestyle 
businesses and startup companies, including cross fit gyms, pet daycare 
facilities, and several photography studios.” 

 
The corridor’s future opportunities along these segments should be focused 
on entrepreneurial development and growth. This strategy focuses on 
eliminating barriers and creating a sense of entrepreneurism to identify and 
promote new uses and development types that can restore values. The Plan 
intent is to accommodate the widest possible spectrum of uses to ensure 
flexibility and provide for entrepreneurism. 
 
We are therefore, through mention of and inclusion in the Master Plan totally 
compatible with its intent. 

 



 
 3  Traffic Impact. 
 

Our proposed use generates little traffic and will have no adverse impact on the 
traffic in the area. 
 
Our parking requirement in fact is only 15 parking spaces because our daily 
number of customers is very low. This also includes a maximum of 5 parking 
spaces for 5 employees, which in only necessary at peak times such as holidays. 
Normally there will be only 3 employees on site working at one time.  
 
Our busier morning hours, between 6am – 8am, will see approx. 30 pet drop-offs. 
And we will experience similar traffic between 5pm – 7pm. Traffic during other 
hours will be much lower than those peak times.  

  
 4 Impact on Public Services. 
 

Our proposed use will have no adverse impact on the public services in the 
area. 
 
All facility lighting will be via LED lights, which requires a minimal amount of 
electricity vs. incandescent or sodium lighting. 
 
And even later usage is very low. Although many people may guess that there is 
a lot of power washing taking place at a pet care facility this is no longer the 
case. Pressure washing turns contaminants into an air-born “aerosol state”, 
which increases the chance of pets getting sick. Modern pet care facilities, 
including ours, use low water consumption floor portable cleaning machines.    

 
 

5.  Compliance with Zoning Ordinance Standards.  
 

The proposed Special Use will be designed, constructed, operated and 
maintained to meet the stated intent of the zoning districts and complies  
with all applicable ordinance standards as evidenced by the documents in our 
submission. 
 

 
6.  Impact on the Overall Environment.  
 

The proposed Special Use will not unreasonably impact the quality of  
natural features and the environment in comparison to the impacts  
associated with typical permitted uses. 
 

As an integral part of our development of this site, and as recommended 
by the Oakland County Drain Commission, we will improve the condition 
of the Spencer drain at its terminus before it goes under Maple Road. 

 
The nature of our use requires less parking than average development of 
similar size and compatible use.  As such, fewer cars will have a lesser 
impact on the environment. 

  
It is our intent to design using the best technology available to construct 
an extremely energy efficient building to minimize our carbon footprint. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 7.  Special Use Approval Specific Requirements.  
 

A. No animal wastes, biohazard materials or byproducts shall be buried or 
incinerated on-site, or allowed to enter to groundwater.   

 
Solid pet waste, whether indoors or out, will be quickly picked up and 
disposed of in proper sanitation containers. Sanitation containers will be 
emptied once/week or more often as needed. 

 
Liquid pet waste will not be allowed to enter the groundwater. Each of K9 
Club’s 3 indoor pet play areas will have a raised K9 grass pet waste 
elimination area, sprayed with a natural and safe attractant to encourage 
use. Since K9 Club’s pets spend a significant part of their day in these 
indoor areas, pets may relieve themselves any time they wish. The pet 
waste elimination areas will be connected to the sanitary sewer, will 
include K9 grass, natural landscaping boulders, and a fire hydrant.  

 
Indoor pet waste elimination areas are very effective. A quick Google or 
Amazon.com search will display dozens of effective, highly rated, indoor 
home solutions for the home market. Additionally, hundreds of pet 
daycare centers and kennels in large cities across the United States use 
indoor areas as their only solution for pet waste elimination due to zoning 
constraints or the lack of available outdoor land (i.e. a dog daycare in 
downtown NYC).   

 
The primary intended use of the outdoor play are is for play during very l

 imited daily hours. Its intent is not for potty breaks for the pets.  
 
 

B. No building, dog run or exercise area is within 100 feet of any adjacent 
occupied dwelling. 

 
C. Dog exercise areas are not located within the front yard and are screened 

with an opaque fence 6 feet high. 
 

D. All principle uses other than dog runs and exercise areas are in a totally 
enclosed building. 

 
E. All operations and the housing of animals are contained in a completely 

enclosed building. 





K9 CLUB IDENTITY _GRAPHIC STANDARDS

PMS 167 U

SETTER RED

PMS BLACK 3 U - LAB BROWN

PMS 466 U - YORKSHIRE BEIGE

PMS BLACK 6 U - NEWFOUNDLAND

PMS 7407 U - GOLDEN RETRIEVER

PMS 1665 U - TABBY ORANGE

COLORS

PRIMARY

LOGOTYPE

SECONDARY OPTIONAL

LOGOTYPE 
SAFE USAGE

COLLATERAL, HEADERS/SPECIAL CALLOUTS

FONTS

Rockwell 
Day care, Grooming, Training (Regular) 
Boarding for cats and dogs (Italic)
Love, Treats and more (Bold)
K9 Club (Bold Italic)

BODY COPY, LETTERS, WEB, ETC.

Arial Narrow 
Day care, Grooming, Training (Regular) 
Boarding for cats and dogs (Italic)
Love, Treats and more (Bold)
K9 Club (Bold Italic)

SAFE DISTANCE SURROUNDING LOGOTYPE 

EQUALS (1) BONE LENGTH



 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Urban Pet Center with a “Cool Vibe” 
 

 

Troy, MI 
 

 

  



 

 

 

 

Veteran-Owned 
 

Proudly, K9 Club is a majority veteran-owned business 

 

 

 

 

 

Professionals and Consultants Hired 
 

Asselin McLane Architectural Group 

Architects 

Flint, MI 

 

Plow Digital 

Digital marketing, branding 

Indianapolis, IN 

 

Turnkey, Inc. 

Pet care industry and construction consultants 

Houston, TX 

 

System Trends 

Business management software solutions, mobile phone apps 

Atlanta, GA 

 

Web Savvy Marketing 

Website design, SEO optimization 

Commerce, MI 

  



 

Parking, Employee Headcount  
 
Designed to meet the specific needs of the business, K9 Club only requires 15 parking spaces. The 
maximum number of employees at peak times will be 6. And there are no “shift changes” so there 
would never be a time in which both a first shift and second shift of employees are on the property at 
the same time. Employee start times in the morning will be staggered, which means that relieving these 
employees in the late afternoon will be at staggered times as well.  
 

Average and Maximum Number of Dogs 
 
K9 Club customers are primarily there to drop off or pick up their dogs. Customers are on the premises 
for only a few minutes at a time. Daycare customer drop-off’s are staggered between 6am – 8am, 
depending on the customer’s work schedule. K9 Club anticipates an average of 30 daycare dogs per day 
during the week. Daycare pickup is between 4pm – 7pm, and again, it’s depending upon the customer’s 
work schedule. 
 
K9 Club will include approximately 70 overnight dog kennels. The average number of overnight dogs is 
estimated to be 25. And many of these dogs will also be the same daycare guests mentioned in the 
paragraph above. K9 Club anticipates that the overnight kennels will be full to capacity only during 
major holidays such as Easter, Fourth of July, Thanksgiving, Christmas, and New Year’s. During the few 
days per year in which K9 Club anticipates to be at capacity, the estimated number of dogs on the 
property at one time is estimated to be 90. So for all but a few days per year, the estimated number of 
dogs on the property would be less than 50 (remember, many of the dogs in daycare during the day are 
the same dogs staying with K9 Club overnight).  
 

Traffic Impact 
 
K9 Club’s traffic impact onto Maple Rd. is very negligible due to the low employee headcount and low 
daily visits by customers. 
 

Managing Noise 
 
To comply with Troy’s noise ordinance, K9 Club will follow these guidelines: 
 

 No adjacent occupied dwelling will be within 100 feet of any building, dog run or exercise area. 

 The dog exercise area will not be located within the front yard and will be screened with an 
opaque, solid fence 6 feet high. 

 All principle uses other than dog runs and exercise areas will be in a totally enclosed building.  

 All operations and housing of animals will be contained in a completely enclosed building. 

 The outdoor exercise area will not be used outside of the hours of 7am – 8pm. And in fact, K9 
Club’s outdoor exercise times will most likely be limited to between the hours of 8am – 5pm. 

 Outdoor exercise areas will include many features that will occupy the dog’s attention, thereby 
reducing barking. The list includes: (a) separate exercise areas to reduce the number of dogs in 
one area, (b) lots of trees, boulders, landscaping, (c) exercise and climbing structures, (d) toys. 

 
Additionally, the outdoor exercise area will be supervised by one or more employees when dogs are 
occupying this area. Excessively noisy dogs will be brought back inside to exercise. K9 Club’s design 
includes nearly 2,000 square feet of indoor exercise area, which is the primary area for exercise/play.  



 

Managing Dog Waste 
 
Troy’s zoning ordinance states “no animal wastes, biohazard materials or byproducts shall be buried or 
incinerated on-site, or allowed to enter to groundwater”.  
 
Utilizing smart design and management practices, K9 Club will comply with the zoning ordinance as 
follows.   
 
Solid dog waste, whether indoors or out, will be quickly picked up and disposed of in proper sanitation 
containers. Sanitation containers will be emptied as needed to manage offensive odors.  
 
Liquid dog waste will not be allowed to enter the groundwater. K9 Club’s indoor play areas will each 
have a raised K9 grass dog waste relief area, sprayed with a natural and safe attractant to encourage 
use. Since K9 Club’s dogs spend a significant part of their day in these indoor areas, dogs may relieve 
themselves any time they wish. Indoor dog waste relief areas will be connected to the sanitary sewer.  
 
Indoor dog waste relief areas are very effective. A quick internet search will display dozens of effective, 
highly rated, indoor home solutions for the home market. Additionally, hundreds of commercial pet 
centers in large cities across the United States use indoor areas as their exclusive solution for dog waste 
relief due to zoning constraints or the lack of available outdoor land.  
 

Repurposing with Expanded Parking 
 
In the event K9 Club outgrows the Maple Rd building it’s important to know that this is not a single use 
building, but instead may be repurposed for many types of commercial or office uses. Following this 
page is a site drawing titled “Repurposing with Expanded Parking”. It can be seen that by eliminating the 
outdoor exercise area in the rear yard, at least 23 parking spaces may be easily added. And a slight 
relocation of the dumpster allows for another 3 parking spaces. These additional 26 parking spaces, 
along with the 15 existing spaces, makes for a grand total of 41 spaces.  
 
  



 

Nestled in the northern Netherlands (specifically Holland), this building, with its unique, clean, 
contemporary “skin” of painted metal and stained cedar was in part the inspiration for the 2 story 
portion of K9 Club’s design.  
 

The cedar does a good job of softening the metal cladding’s appearance while still allowing the building 

to make a modern statement. 

 

 

 
  



 

And from the Bureau for Architecture and Urbanism here is another example of metal paired with 

stained cedar. This time, though, the painted metal is a standing seam, similar to the appearance K9 

Club is aiming for. Notice how the standing seams of the roof are exactly in line with the wall seams. 

McElroy Metal, a premium metal roofing and siding manufacturer since 1963, who will most likely be K9 

Club’s metal siding supplier, could not recall any project in which they have used this technique, but 

loved the idea.  

 

 

 

And below is a Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) certified winery in Virginia. It’s an 

excellent example of mixing standing seam metal siding, stained cedar and stone. Of course, brick would 

be a suitable alternative to the stone.  

 

  



 

Contemporary dormers provide an opportunity for mixing exterior cladding materials. K9 Club is 
currently designed with 6 dormers, covered with stained cedar lap siding.  
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
  



 

When looking at these gabion planters do they appear to have a more natural or industrial appearance? 
Either way they would be an unexpected modern element when incorporated in K9 Club’s landscaping.   
 

 

 

Below is a metal outdoor sculpture. The photo was taken in downtown Knoxville, TN, but the sculpture 

now resides in Fenton, MI. It’s a good example of what will be in place at K9 Club in the outdoor 

landscaping.  

 

  



 

Bringing the outdoors inside, this gabion reception desk (below) resides at a high end sporting goods 

store, and is similar to the appearance of how K9 Club’s reception desk will look.  

 

  



 

K9 Club’s lobby will feature a reception desk, retail space, sitting area and coffee bar. The appearance 

and decorating will have a cool vibe and be somewhat “industrial rustic”, eclectically accented with a 

modern flair. Think Starbuck’s or Zingerman’s Deli in Ann Arbor. Examples of this look are below.  

 

 

 



PC 2016.03.08 
Agenda Item # 7 

 

 
 
 
 
Date:  March 4, 2016 
 
To:  Planning Commission 
 
From: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
Subject: APPLICATION TO DE-LIST 3645 CROOKS ROAD 
 
Kristel Group Inc. purchased 3645 Crooks from the City of Troy on July 13, 2015. The property is 
listed as a historic property in the City’s Historic Preservation Ordinance (Chapter 13).  
 
The building was originally a house but was used as an Engineering Field Office by the City for 
years. Prior to that it had been used as an insurance office, which it was used for at the time it was 
listed. The office use was legal non-conforming, since the property was zoned One Family 
Residential. Alterations made to the interior and exterior of the building have significantly impacted 
its original historic character. The owner seeks to de-list the property to provide flexibility when 
renovating the building. 
 
Chapter 13 specifies the process for de-listing (see attached checklist). City Council appointed a 
Historic District Study Committee (HDSC) on September 28, 2015. The HDSC reviewed the 
Preliminary Report at a meeting on November 13, 2015. The Preliminary Report was submitted to 
the Michigan Historical Commission and the State Historic Preservation Review Board for review 
and comment (see attached letter). Following the 60-day review period, the HDSC reviewed the 
Final Report at a meeting on February 19, 2016, and recommended that the property be de-listed. 
 
The Planning Commission is asked to make a recommendation on the Final Report to City Council, 
as per Chapter 13. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Map 
2. Checklist to Delist a Historic Resource  
3. Minutes (draft) from February 19, 2016 Historic District Study Committee meeting 
4. Final Report to De-List 3645 Crooks 
5. Letter from MSHDA, dated January 16, 2016. 

 
G:\Historic District Study Committee\3645 Crooks\PC Memo 03 08 2016.doc 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
APPLICATION TO DE-LIST 3645 CROOKS ROAD 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-03- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby supports the de-listing of 3645 Crooks Road, 
as per the recommendation of the Historic District Study Committee. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
MOTION CARRIED/FAILED 
 
G:\Historic District Study Committee\3645 Crooks\PC Resolution 03 08 2016.doc 



CHECKLIST 
TO DELIST A HISTORIC RESOURCE 

 
The following are the steps required to delist a historic resource in Troy, as per Chapter 
13 Historic Preservation: 
 
Applicant submits a complete Application to Delist a Historic Resource to the City of 
Troy Planning Department.  
 
Historic District Study Committee (HDSC) is appointed to complete the following steps: 
 
HDSC prepares a Preliminary Report, including photo inventory that indicates one of the 
following reasons for de-listing: 
The historic district has lost those physical characteristics that enabled establishment of 
the district 
The historic district was not significant in the way previously defined 
The historic district was established pursuant to defective procedures 
 
Transmit the Preliminary Report to the Historic District Commission, The Michigan 
Historical Commission and the State Historic Preservation Review Board, Planning 
Commission and City Council 
 
The Planning Department shall schedule a public hearing with the HDSC not less than 
sixty (60) days after the Preliminary Report is on the City Council agenda as an 
informational item. 
 
The Planning Department shall mail the property owner via first class mail a written 
notice of the public hearing, not less than fourteen (14) days prior to the public hearing. 
 
After the public hearing, the HDSC shall prepare a Final Report with the 
recommendations of Planning Commission and transmit the Final Report to City Council 
 
City Council may consider an amendment to Chapter 13 which modifies or eliminates 
one or more of the historic districts. 
 
Council approves and property owner notified 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HISTORIC DISTRICT STUDY COMMITTEE – DRAFT February 19, 2016 
 
 

 
1 

The Historic District Study Committee meeting began at 9:00 p.m. on February 19, 2016, in 
Conference Room C of Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Barb Chambers 
Laurie Huber 
Charles Salgat 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Mirela Pllumaj, Owner of 3645 Crooks 

 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
Moved by: Huber 
Seconded by: Salgat 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 

Yes: All present (3) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

Moved by: Huber 
Seconded by: Salgat 
 

RESOLVED, To approve minutes of November 13, 2015, as presented. 
 

Yes: All present (3) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARING – FINAL REPORT, APPLICATION TO DE-LIST A HISTORIC 

PROPERTY – 3645 CROOKS 
 
Mr. Savidant presented the Final Report.  The only addition to the Preliminary Report was 
the addition of the letter from the State of Michigan. The Committee disagreed with the 
letter and concurred that the property had been listed in error, as its character had been 
significantly diminished before it was listed..  
 
Mr. Salgat noted, the historic significance of the home as listed on the Building-Structure 
Inventory Form was that Riley Crooks once lived on the property. However, Mr. Crooks 
died in 1830. The home was constructed around 1953. Therefore Mr. Crooks died 23 
years before the home was constructed.  
 
General discussion followed. 



HISTORIC DISTRICT STUDY COMMITTEE – DRAFT February 19, 2016 
 
 

 
2 

 
The Chair opened the public hearing. Nobody spoke. The chair closed the public hearing. 
 
The Committee requested that updated photographs of the building be provided to City 
Council. 
 
The Committee agreed the building’s interior and exterior had been significantly altered 
from its original character when converted to an office use. This alteration occurred prior 
to being listed as a historic property. The integrity of the property is non-compliant to 
historical resource standards and the historic character has been eliminated. For this 
reason the Committee supports de-listing. 
 
Moved by: Huber 
Seconded by: Salgat 
 

RESOLVED, The Historic District Study Committee hereby approves the Final Report to 
De-List 3645 Crooks Road. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, The Historic District Study Committee hereby recommends 
that City Council takes action to de-list 3645 Crooks Road. 
 
Moved by: Chambers 
Seconded by: Salgat 
 
 

Yes: All present (3) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 
 
Chairperson Chambers adjourned the meeting at 9:25 am. 

 
G:\Historic District Study Committee\3645 Crooks\MINUTES\HDSC Minutes 2016 02 19 Draft.docx 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 HISTORIC DISTRICT 

 STUDY COMMITTEE 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
 

Barbara Chambers, Laurie Huber, Charles Salgat 
 

   

February 19, 2016 9:30 A.M. Conference Room C 
   

 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – November 13, 2015 
 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARING - FINAL REPORT, APPLICATION TO DE-LIST A HISTORIC PROPERTY 

– 3645 CROOKS 
 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-mail at 

clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make 
reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



HISTORIC DISTRICT STUDY COMMITTEE – DRAFT November 13, 2015 
 
 

 
1 

The Historic District Study Committee meeting began at 3:32 p.m. on November 13, 2015, in the 
meeting room of Troy Historic Village. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Barb Chambers 
Laurie Huber 
Charles Salgat 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Mirela Pllumaj, Owner of 3645 Crooks 

 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
Moved by: Salgat 
Seconded by: Huber 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 

Yes: All present (3) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 

Moved by: Salgat 
Seconded by: Huber 
 

RESOLVED, To elect Barb Chambers as Chairperson. 
 

Yes: All present (3) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
4. PRELIMINARY REPORT, APPLICATION TO DE-LIST A HISTORIC PROPERTY – 3645 

CROOKS 
 
Mr. Savidant presented the Preliminary Report.  General discussion followed. 
 
The Committee agreed the building’s interior and exterior had been significantly altered 
from its original character when converted to an office use. This alteration occurred prior 
to being listed as a historic property. For this reason the Committee supports de-listing. 
 
Moved by: Huber 
Seconded by: Salgat 
 

RESOLVED, The Historic District Study Committee hereby approves the Preliminary 
Report to De-List 3645 Crooks Road.  



HISTORIC DISTRICT STUDY COMMITTEE – DRAFT November 13, 2015 
 
 

 
2 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The Historic District Study Committee hereby requests 
that the Planning Department transmit copies of the Preliminary Report to City Council, 
the Planning Commission, the Historic District Commission, the Michigan Historical 
Commission and the State Historic Preservation Review Board, and any additional review 
body required by the State Historic Preservation Officer. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, The Historic District Study Committee hereby requests the 
Planning Department to schedule a public hearing not less than sixty (60) days after the 
transmittal of the report to the above listed organizations. 
 

Yes: All present (3) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 
 
Chairperson Chambers adjourned the meeting at 3:55 pm. 

 
 
 
 
 
G:\Historic District Study Committee\3645 Crooks\MINUTES\HDSC Minutes 2015 11 13 Draft.docx 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Date:  February 9, 2016 
 
To: Historic District Study Committee 
 
From: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
Subject: Elimination of Historic District Designation – 3645 Livernois 
 
 
The owner of 3645 Crooks requested that the historic district designation of their 
property be eliminated.  The Historic District Study Committee prepared the 
attached Final Report for 3645 Crooks, as required by Chapter 13 Historic 
Preservation.   
 
The Historic District Study Committee reviewed the Preliminary Report at their 
November 13, 2015 meeting and requested that the Planning Department 
transmit copies of the Preliminary Report to City Council, the Planning 
Commission, the Michigan Historical Commission and the State Historic 
Preservation Review Board, and any additional review body required by the 
State Historic Preservation Officer.  The Planning Department completed these 
tasks. 
 
The Michigan State Housing Development Authority (MSHDA) reviewed the 
Preliminary Report and stated the application does not meet standards for de-
listing. Further, MSHDA encouraged the City to make every effort to continue to 
protect the resource. The findings of the HDSC at the November 13, 2015 
meeting disagree with those of MSHDA. 
 
The final task of the Historic District Study Committee as it relates to this 
application is submit of the Final Report and recommendation to City Council. 
 
Attachment: 
 
1. Minutes from November 13, 2016 HDSC meeting.   
2. Final Report to De-List 3645 Crooks 
 
G:\Historic District Study Committee\3645 Crooks\REPORTS\HDSC Memo Final Report 02 19 2016.doc 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FINAL REPORT 
APPLICATION TO DE-LIST A HISTORIC PROPERTY 

3645 CROOKS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PREPARED BY HISTORIC DISTRICT STUDY COMMITTEE: 
Barb Chambers 

Laurie Huber 
Charles Salgat 

 



Final Report  Application to De-List 3645 Crooks 
 
 

1 

 

A request to remove the historic designation of the property at 4820 Livernois was received 
from the present owner, Mirela Pllumaj of Kristel Group. 
 
The following is a Final Report by the Historic District Study Committee. 
 
Description of Resource: 

3645 Crooks  
Referred to as the “Riley Crooks House”  

 

 
 
Legal Description of 3645 Crooks: 
 
(Tax ID: 88-20-20-226-038)  
 

T2N, R11E, SEC 20  

TROY HIGHLANDS NO. 1  

LOT 70 

 



Final Report  Application to De-List 3645 Crooks 
 
 

2 

 

Historical Significance (Reason for Listing): 
According to the Building-Structure Inventory Form prepared by the Historic District 
Commission on October 31, 1983:  
 

“Land taken by Riley Crooks who came into Troy 1822, and being the first Twp 
Clerk and held first town meeting. Sold to Sprague 1832-1896. Spragues lived 
64 years” 
 

Findings of Fact: 
The Building-Structure Inventory Form indicates there has been extensive renovations 
made to the original structure over time: 

 The residential building was being used as a business at the time of designation. 

 The home featured non-original siding at the time of designation. 

 The Michigan stone basement had been repaired with concrete blocks at the time of 
designation. 

 Original fireplace was removed at the time of designation. 
 
 
 
Applications of Standards: 
Chapter 13 requires that in order to eliminate a property’s historic designation, one or more 
of the following shall be shown: (1) The historic district has lost those physical 
characteristics that enabled establishment of the district; (2) The historic district was not 
significant in the way previously defined; and (3) The historic district was established 
pursuant to defective procedures.   
 
Based on research conducted, the subject parcel meets two of the standards: 
 
1. The historic district has lost those physical characteristics that enabled establishment of 

the district. 
 
The original home has been used as an office since at least 1983, the year it was 
designated as a historic building. The character of the building is that of an office. The 
interior has been dramatically altered to accommodate the office use.  
 
2. The historic district was not significant in the way previously defined. 
 
The character of the original home was negatively impacted by its use as a business prior to 
designation. It is unclear why the building was designated in 1983 given the modifications 
that had already occurred.  
 
3. The historic district was established pursuant to defective procedures. 
 
It appears the historic characteristics of the original home were already negatively altered at 
the time of designation in 1983. The home has been used for business purposes since that 
time. 



Final Report  Application to De-List 3645 Crooks 
 
 

3 

 

 
MSHDA Findings 
The Michigan State Housing Development Authority (MSHDA) reviewed the Preliminary 
Report and stated the application does not meet any of the above three standards for de-
listing. Further, MSHDA encouraged the City to make every effort to continue to protect the 
resource.  
 
 
Recommendation: 
The historic designation restricts the improvement of this residential building. The interior of 
the structure had already been gutted prior to designation as a historic property, to 
accommodate office use. This included removal of the fireplace. Modifications to the exterior 
of the building had already been made prior to designation.   
 
It is recommended that the historic district designation for 3645 Crooks be eliminated.  
 
Attachments: 

1. Map 
2. Building-Structure Inventory Form 
3. Photos of site 
4. Letter from Michigan State Housing Development Authority, dated January 16, 2016 

 
G:\Historic District Study Committee\3645 Crooks\REPORTS\Final Report HDSC 3645 Crooks.doc 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

325

1:

Feet3250 163



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

377

1:

Feet3770 188





















































 














	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. MINUTES
	February 23, 2016

	4. PUBLIC COMMENT
	5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0004)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan

	6. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU JPLN2016-0005) 
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps
	Planning Consultant Report
	Public Comment (1)
	Site Plan

	7. APPLICATION TO DE-LIST 3645 CROOKS
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Checklist to Delist a Historic Resource
	Minutes from February 19, 2016 Historic District Study Committee
	Final Report to De-List 
	Map(s)
	Letter from MSHDA, January 16, 2016

	8. PUBLIC COMMENT
	9. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT



